

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2016                                                                                              EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
DUE TO THE VARIED SCHEDULES OF OUR EMPLOYEES DURING THE SUMMER BREAK, THE BOARD BOOK 


WILL BE PUBLISHED ON MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 – 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING, AS 
REQUIRED.  THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATIENCE DURING THIS TIME. 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 27th Jul 2016 - Page 1 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda   


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session  


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Denied Interdistrict Transfer Agreement 
Appeal Hearings 


Format: Parent/Guardian/Advocate will have 5 minutes to 
present the case for the appeal.  District will have 5 minutes 
to present the case for denial of appeal.  The Trustees will 
have 10 minutes to ask clarifying questions.  Trustees will 
vote in Open Session immediately following the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 


2.1.1. Student #1 Follow format 


2.1.2. Student #2 Follow format 


2.2. Certificated/Classified/Management 
Leaves, Retirements, Resignations & 
Appointments 


Approval 


2.3. Expulsion 19-15-16 Information for public vote in open session 


2.4. Conference with Legal Counsel - 
Anticipated Litigation (Govt. Code 54956.9 


Information 


2.5. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code 54957.6) 


Executive session between the public school employer and 
its designated representatives, Kris Munro and Molly Parks, 
for the purpose of giving direction and update regarding 
negotiations with the GSCFT. 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


1 of 234







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2016                                                                                              EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
DUE TO THE VARIED SCHEDULES OF OUR EMPLOYEES DURING THE SUMMER BREAK, THE BOARD BOOK 


WILL BE PUBLISHED ON MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 – 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING, AS 
REQUIRED.  THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATIENCE DURING THIS TIME. 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 27th Jul 2016 - Page 2 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


3.2. Public Vote on Denied Interdistrict Transfer 
Appeals 


 


3.2.1. Student #1 Public vote on matter heard in closed session. 


3.2.2. Student #2 Public vote on matter heard in closed session. 


3.3. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of 
sequence 


 


3.4. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 


 


   


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


7.1. Minutes of June 15, 2016 Approval 


7.2. Minutes of June 22, 2016 Approval 


   


2 of 234







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2016                                                                                              EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
DUE TO THE VARIED SCHEDULES OF OUR EMPLOYEES DURING THE SUMMER BREAK, THE BOARD BOOK 


WILL BE PUBLISHED ON MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 – 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING, AS 
REQUIRED.  THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATIENCE DURING THIS TIME. 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 27th Jul 2016 - Page 3 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  


A Trustee may pull any item from the agenda for a separate 
discussion and vote. 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated Approval 


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified Approval 


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids Approval 


8.1.4. Warrant Register Approval 


8.1.5. Budget Transfers Approval 


8.1.6. Out of State Field Trip This item will be removed from the agenda on July 27 


8.1.7. 4th Quarterly Williams Report 2015-16 No actions to report for the 4th Quarter – approve report 


8.1.8. Classified Salary Schedules Approval 


8.1.9. Confidential Salary Schedules Approval 


8.1.10. Disposition of Surplus Property Approval 


8.1.11. Agreements and Contracts Approve all agreements and contracts as submitted 


8.1.11.1. Agreements and Contracts: Business 
Services 


 


8.1.11.1.1. Agreement: Teter Architects-Soquel High 
School Dust Collector 


Dust Collector replacement in Soquel High Woodshop 
(Insurance Claim) 


8.1.11.1.2. Consultant Service Agreement: Jerene 
Lacey 


Assistance with year-end close and other Finance Office 
projects until new Finance Director is hired 


8.1.11.1.3. Agreement: Granite Rock Construction Santa Cruz HS Stadium improvements 


8.1.11.1.4. Agreement: School Services of California 2016-17 Training 


3 of 234







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2016                                                                                              EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
DUE TO THE VARIED SCHEDULES OF OUR EMPLOYEES DURING THE SUMMER BREAK, THE BOARD BOOK 


WILL BE PUBLISHED ON MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 – 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING, AS 
REQUIRED.  THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATIENCE DURING THIS TIME. 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 27th Jul 2016 - Page 4 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.11.2. Agreements and Contracts: Educational 
Services 


 


8.1.11.2.1. Consultant Service Agreement: Harbor 
High School-Kiefer Taylor, Choir 


Piano accompanist for 15-16 Harbor High Choir 


8.1.11.2.2. Consultant Service Agreement: Santa Cruz 
High School-Kiefer Taylor, Choir 


Piano accompanist for 15-16 Santa Cruz High Choir 


8.1.11.3. Contracts & Agreements: Ed. 
Services/Spec. Ed.-Non Public Schools 
and Non-Public Agencies 


 


8.1.11.3.1. Pediatric Therapy Center – Agreement Speech/language therapy & services in 2016-17 for up to 14 
Westlake Special Ed students, as per the students’ IEPs 


8.1.11.3.2. The ABRITE Organization – Nonpublic 
Agency Contract 


Contract for 1-1 aide, behavior intervention/supervision, 
consultation, training and assessment services in 2016-17 
for 17 Special Ed students, as mandated in the students’ 
IEPs or through mediation 


8.1.11.3.3. Maria Ballard – Nonpublic Agency Contract Physical therapy services in 2016-17 for five Special Ed 
students, as mandated in the students’ IEPs 


8.1.11.3.4. Trumpet Behavioral Health – Nonpublic 
Agency Contract 


Contract for 1-1 aide, behavior intervention/supervision & 
consultation services in 2016-17 for two Special Ed 
students, as mandated in the students’ IEPs 


8.1.11.3.5. Rebekah Children’s Services/Phoenix – 
Nonpublic School Contract 


Contract for basic education services in 2016-17 for a 
secondary Special Ed student, as mandated in the student’s 
IEP 


8.1.11.3.6. The Bridge School – Nonpublic School 
Contract 


Contract for basic educational program and specialized 
support services in 2016-17 for an elementary Special Ed 
student, as mandated in the student’s IEP 


8.1.11.3.7. Elevations RTC/Seven Stars – Nonpublic 
School Contract 


Contract for basic education, individual/family counseling, 
speech-language therapy and residential placement 
services in 2016-17 for a secondary Special Ed student, as 
mandated in the student’s IEP 


   


4 of 234







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2016                                                                                              EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
DUE TO THE VARIED SCHEDULES OF OUR EMPLOYEES DURING THE SUMMER BREAK, THE BOARD BOOK 


WILL BE PUBLISHED ON MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 – 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING, AS 
REQUIRED.  THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATIENCE DURING THIS TIME. 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 27th Jul 2016 - Page 5 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2. Report of Actions Taken in Closed 
Session 


 


8.2.1. Report of Closed Session Actions Report out on closed session 


8.2.2. Public Vote on Expulsion 19-15-16 Vote 


   


8.3. Items to Be Transacted and/or 
Discussed 


 


8.3.1. Resolution 01-16-17 Calling for SCESD 
Bond Measure for the November 8, 2016 
Ballot 


Action as appropriate 


8.3.2. Resolution 02-16-17 Calling for SCHSD 
Bond Measure for the November 8, 2016 
Ballot 


Action as appropriate 


8.3.3. Superintendent's Contract Action as appropriate 


   


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 


5 of 234



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html





SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2016                                                                                              EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
DUE TO THE VARIED SCHEDULES OF OUR EMPLOYEES DURING THE SUMMER BREAK, THE BOARD BOOK 


WILL BE PUBLISHED ON MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 – 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING, AS 
REQUIRED.  THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATIENCE DURING THIS TIME. 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 27th Jul 2016 - Page 6 of 7 


open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on September 14, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 28, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting on October 19, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 26, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting on November 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on November 16, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on December 7, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on December 14, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on January 18, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on February 1, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on February 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on February 22, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on March 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board Room, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on March 29, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


16. The Regular Meeting on April 19, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board Room, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


17. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on April 26, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


6 of 234







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2016                                                                                              EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
DUE TO THE VARIED SCHEDULES OF OUR EMPLOYEES DURING THE SUMMER BREAK, THE BOARD BOOK 


WILL BE PUBLISHED ON MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 – 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING, AS 
REQUIRED.  THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATIENCE DURING THIS TIME. 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 27th Jul 2016 - Page 7 of 7 


18. The Regular Meeting on February 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


19. The Regular Meeting on May 10, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board Room, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


20. The Regular Meeting/Governance Session on May 31, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


21. The Regular Meeting on June 14, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board Room, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


22. The Regular Meeting on June 28, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board Room, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 


7 of 234







This page has been left blank







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 2.1.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Denied Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing: Student 1 
      
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Uphold the denial of this application for an Interdistrict transfer. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached packet (for Cabinet and Board only) contains the pertinent information for the 
hearing. 


9 of 234







This page has been left blank







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 2.1.2.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Denied Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing: Student 2 
      
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Uphold the denial of this application for an Interdistrict transfer. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached packet (for Cabinet and Board only) contains the pertinent information for the 
hearing. 


11 of 234







This page has been left blank







 


 


  MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
June 15, 2016 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:32 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
GSCFT President Kirschen expressed concerns that the bargaining unit and the district did not benefit equally 
from the salary increase that accompanied the health benefits payment agreement for the 2015-16 school 
year.  The GSCFT feels the agreement that was reached calls for the same benefit for both parties. 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
Ms. Meeker asked to pull Item 8.1.12.3.4. Educational Services/Special Education Non Public School contract 
from the agenda, as this agreement is no longer needed for district students.   
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro announced that the Santa Cruz County College Commitment was awarded over 


$800,000 from the Bill and Melinda GATES foundation to support professional development in mathematics 


and building a county wide counseling collaborative to support college and career readiness.  Professional 


13 of 234







 


 


development in Common Core Mathematics will begin this summer.  The S4C Steering and Operations 


Committee met on June 13 to review organizational goals and outline plans for the next school year.  Last 


week was filled with wonderful promotion and graduation celebrations.  Thanks to the school leaders and staff 


for planning these special events, and thank you Trustees for your support at each of them.  Our high school 


graduates are off to many different colleges, universities, jobs and the military.  On June 2nd, we hosted a 


meeting with our neighbors at Natural Bridges.  The meeting was well attended by 70 community members.  


Concerns were raised about the challenges of the property being vacant and about new fencing.  Ideas were 


shared and will be a part of tonight’s information item for the Board.  This evening, the Ad Hoc Facilities 


Committee will be presenting their recommendations to the Board about Natural Bridges and other district 


wide facilities issues to be included in the Long Range Facilities Master Plan.  I want to thank those who are 


here tonight to address the Board directly regarding their concerns and ideas.  We welcome everyone’s input 


as we work to come up with plans to best benefit our students. 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Coonerty attended the Natural Bridges Neighbors Meeting on June 2 and found it interesting 
to hear from the community about this property.  Dr. Coonerty also attended the Bay View and Monarch 
Elementary School promotion celebrations. 
 
Board Member Shonick enjoyed the Gault and Westlake Elementary Schools and the Soquel High School 
graduation ceremonies and found the student comments touching. 
 
Board Member Tracy-Proulx expressed gratitude for the Democratic Senators who are spending this evening 
filibustering to allow votes for gun control measures. 
 
Board Member Vestal attended the DeLaveaga, Mission Hill Middle, Costanoa High and Delta High schools 
graduation ceremonies.  The student speeches were touching.  Trustee Vestal attended the Pride Parade with 
some of the Delta High School students and teachers and also attended the Natural Bridges Neighbors 
meeting on June 2.   
 
Board Member Threet thoroughly enjoyed the Soquel and Santa Cruz High School graduation ceremonies.  
Trustee Threet attended the May 31 Facilities Steering Committee meeting.  Ms. Threet assembled door 
hangers and walked Live Oak neighborhoods in support of Measures R and S, and Supervisors Leopold and 
Friend.  Board Member Threet acknowledged Facilities Director Miller and his team members for their 
significant efforts to clean, clear and beautify the Soquel High School campus and stadium to prepare for the 
graduation event. 
 
Board Member Perez-Granados attended the DeLaveaga Elementary, Mission Hill Middle, Harbor High and 
Delta High School graduation ceremonies.  Dr. Perez-Granados was especially proud to attend the Harbor High 
School AVID students’ graduation ceremony and to celebrate her oldest son’s Harbor High School graduation.  
Dr. Perez-Granados thanked the teachers at DeLaveaga Elementary, Branciforte Middle and Harbor High 
Schools for the amazing education her children have received both inside and outside the classroom. 
 
 
 


14 of 234







 


 


Board President’s Report 
Board President Thompson attended graduation ceremonies for the Monarch Alternative Elementary School, 
the Ark Independent Studies Program, the Alternative Family Education Program and Harbor High School.  Dr. 
Thompson was especially pleased to greet her own daughter as she graduated from Harbor High School.   
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Vestal/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular 


Meeting of May 25, 2016, as submitted, with a correction from Board Recording Secretary Lentz.   
2. MSP (Threet/Vestal) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Special Closed Session 


Meeting on June 1, 2016, as submitted. 
 3. MSP (Coonerty/Vestal) 6-0-1, the Board approved the Minutes of the Regular Meeting/Governance 


Session on June 1, 2016, as submitted.  Dr. Perez-Granados abstained from this vote as she was not 
present at the session. 


 
Consent Agenda 
As agreed at the beginning of the meeting, Item 8.1.12.3.4. Educational Services/Special Education Non Public 
School Contract was removed from the Consent Agenda.  Dr. Perez-Granados moved approval of the 
remaining items on the Consent Agenda consisting of: Item 8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2. 
Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3. Purchase Orders; Item 8.1.4. Warrant Register; Item 8.1.5 Gifts; 
Item 8.1.6.Classified Job Reclassifications; Item 8.1.7. Title I LEA Plan Addendum; Item 8.1.8.; Board Policy 
Updates: First Reading only; Item 8.1.9. Resolution 48-15-16 Ordering the November 2016 Election (Board of 
Education Seat Vacancies); Item 8.1.10. Resolution 49-15-16 Acceptance of Summer Bids Process; Item 8.1.11. 
Resolution 51-15-16 Authorized Signature: Patrick Gaffney; Item 8.1.12.1.1. Business Services: Contract-
Schoolworks, Inc.; Item 8.1.12.1.2. Business Services: Agreement-DecisionInsite Enrollment Projections Option 
B (3 yr. option); Item 8.1.12.2.1 Human Resources/Consultant Service Agreement: Santa Cruz High School 
Athletic Trainer Scott Hamill; Item 8.1.12.3.1. Education Services/Special Education: Contract Non Public 
Agency; Item 8.1.13. Disposition of Surplus Property.  Dr. Coonerty asked a clarifying question about the 
Purchase Orders, Quotes & Bids, but this did not require a separate discussion and/or vote.  Board Member 
Tracy-Proulx seconded the motion by Dr. Perez-Granados.  The motion was passed by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                           Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
8.2 Closed Session Actions 
8.2.1. Reporting Out on Closed Session Items 
8.2.1.1 The Board of Education took action on the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations and appointments. 
8.2.1.2 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative 


Molly Parks regarding negotiations with the GSCFT K-12 Unit for 2015-16. 
  


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
8.3.1 Staff Report: Ad Hoc Facilities Committee 
 Mr. Monreal introduced Bay View Principal Robb, Branciforte Middle School Principal Pfotenhauer and 


Facilities Director Miller to report to the Trustees regarding this matter.  A report detailing committee 
purpose, the Facility Master Planning process, planning structures, and Ad Hoc Committee 
membership, guiding principles, issues, meeting dates, survey results, community concerns and 
recommendations to the Board was presented.  Board Member questions and comments followed the 
report.  Board President Thompson asked the Board to extend the normal 15 minutes of time allowed 


15 of 234







 


 


for public comments to 30 minutes in order to accommodate the number of folks in the audience who 
wished to come to the podium.  Approximately 10 community members came forward to express their 
thoughts on the committee recommendations.  This report was informational in nature, and no actions 
were taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.2. New Business:  Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC) Report 
 Committee Chairperson Sue Faix reported to the Board of Education.  The PTOC met: 9/14/15; 


12/14/15; 3/14/16; 5/16/16; 5/26/16.  Based on the information provided to the PTOC by the District, 
the PTOC is satisfied that funds received for the fiscal year 2015-2016 from Measures I, J and P Parcel 
Taxes, as approved by voters, were in fact budgeted in accordance with the ballot language in said 
Measures and, if ultimately expended as budgeted by the District, those funds will have been spent by 
the District in accordance with said Measures. The PTOC reports that the District is using the Parcel Tax 
money appropriately. The PTOC thanks the Santa Cruz community for its unwavering support of these 
excellent programs.  The PTOC members, in coordination with the SCCS District office staff, have 
continued to support changes to PTOC meeting standards, examined Bylaws, the SCCS - PTOC website 
and implementation of the Brown Act protocols. Working with the finance office to delineate the line-
items in the parcel tax summary of services budget has provided clarity on how monies are distributed. 
Planning has begun for a new training and orientation component, which will begin in fall 2016.  MSP 
(Vestal/Threet) 7-0, the Board of Education accepted the PTOC Report. 


  
8.3.3 Staff Report: Presentation of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 2016-17 
 Ms. Meeker presented the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and annual update and 


provided details regarding Local Educational Agencies’ (LEAs’) actions and expenditures to support 
pupil outcomes and overall performance pursuant to Education Code.  Ms. Meeker that the 
community input gathered for the LCAP provided not just a transparent process, but a venue for 
grappling with meaningful dialogue to address student needs.  While many needs have been met, 
there are still some areas with gaps.  Following the presentation, Board Members asked questions and 
made comments.  This item will be brought back for final presentation and adoption on June 22.  


 
8.3.4. PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 2016-17 
 The LCAP 2016-17 Public Hearing allows the community an opportunity to comment and provide input 


prior to scheduled Board approval on June 22.  After Board adoption, the LCAP will be submitted to the 
County Office of Education for final approval. 


 Open:   Board President Thompson opened this Public Hearing at 8:52 p.m. 
 Public Comments: None 
 Close:   Board President Thompson closed this Public Hearing at 8:53 p.m. 
 
8.3.5. Staff Report: Presentation of 2016-17 Budget and Certifications 
 Mr. Monreal presented the 2016-17 Preliminary Budget and Certifications to the Trustees.  If the State 


Budget adopted prior to June 30 contains revisions from the May Revise used to create this preliminary 
budget, the district may need to revise this budget and provide the Board with the new fiscal impacts 
at the regularly scheduled meeting on August 17.  Following the presentation, the Board Members 
asked questions and made comments.  Dr. Coonerty made the following requests “for the record”: 
1. Please bring back a version of this budget on June 22 that allows for textbook clerks positions. 
2. We will need to check in Fall 2016 to see if there are still funding gaps at Monarch Elementary. 
3. Please explore the cost for an additional class at Santa Cruz HS for Silver/Beginning Band – one 


class each.  


16 of 234







 


 


This item will be brought back for final presentation and adoption on June 22. 
 
8.3.6. PUBLIC HEARING: 2016-17 Budget 
 The Board is required by AB 1200 to conduct a public hearing on the 2016-17 Adopted Budget to allow 


for public comment prior to the Board approving the budget.  Approval of the Adopted Budget will 
take place in Open Session at the Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016. Notice of this hearing was 
published in the Santa Cruz Sentinel.  The public notice also indicated the availability of the 2016-17 
budget in the Business Office. 


 Open:   Board President Thompson opened this Public Hearing at 9:35 p.m. 
 Public Comments: None 
 Close:   Board President Thompson closed this Public Hearing at 9:36 p.m. 
 
** Note: Board Member Tracy-Proulx left the meeting at 9:36, following the conclusion of the Public Hearing 
for the 2016-17 Budget. 
 
8.3.7  PUBLIC HEARING: Adopt Findings and Award Energy Services Contract: Govt. Code 4217.10-4217.18 
 Mr. Monreal reported that the purpose of this public hearing is to receive public comment on the 


proposed following Resolution 50-15-16 to Enter into an Energy Services Contract with Climatec LLC for 
the implementation of energy conservation services. 


 Open:   Board President Thompson opened this Public Hearing at 9:37 p.m. 
 Public Comments: None 
 Close:   Board President Thompson closed this Public Hearing at 9:37 p.m. 
  
8.3.7. New Business: Resolution 50-15-16 Award Energy Services Contract: Climatec 
 Mr. Shonick moved approval of Resolution 50-15-16 to award the SCCS Energy Services Contract to 


Climatec, LLC and Ms. Threet seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as 
follows: 


 Roll Call Vote:  Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes 
    Thompson – Yes Threet – Yes   Vestal - Yes  
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 9:39 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 


17 of 234



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





 


 


 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


18 of 234







 


 


  MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
June 22, 2016 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:30 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:36 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.  
 
Public Vote on Interdistrict Transfer Appeals Hearings 
Student 65252 
The parent of student 65452 withdrew the request for a hearing on 6/22/16 and has proceeded to enroll 
student 65452 in the local school of residence.  No vote was required on this matter. 
 
Student 62332 
MSP (Perez-Granados/Coonerty) 6-0-1, the Board of Education upheld the denial of the interdistrict transfer 
for this student.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx abstained from this vote. 
 
Student #3 
MSP (Perez-Granados/Coonerty) 6-0-1, the Board of Education upheld the denial of the interdistrict transfer 
for this student.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx abstained from this vote. 
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 


19 of 234







 


 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Three speakers who are neighbors of the Natural Bridges campus expressed concerns regarding the ideas they 
have heard discussed for the future use of the site.  They asked for continued community and stakeholder 
input before any decisions are made about how to reconfigure this school site. 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro reported this last week has been filled with planning for August trainings, details for 
summer school, reviewing staffing and other particulars to ensure a smooth opening for the 2016-17 school 
year.  The Superintendent reported that tonight the Trustees would hear an update on our process for 
determining whether or not the district might pursue a bond measure in the November election.  The master 
planning process to date is validating a clear need.   Currently there is more than $300 million in identified 
needs.  Tonight, you will see that we could potentially move forward to ask for just over 200 million.  The need 
is so great that no matter our plans, we will have to prioritize projects.  Our buildings between 50 and 100 
years old.  From 2008 to the present school year we were directed by the governor to shift maintenance 
dollars to basic operations due to inadequate school funding; so, there has been a greater impact that the 
typical aging process.  The public is still providing input and we are recording ideas and options for 
consideration in final planning.  Our team is continuing an open and transparent process with the ultimate 
goal of ensuring adequate facilities for the future.  The Superintendent acknowledged this meeting as the final 
school board meetings for Ms. Meeker and Mr. Monreal, as both are moving on to different positions that 
serve students, families and community.  The Superintendent thanked Ms. Meeker for her incredible 
leadership in the district – as a teacher, administrator and central office cabinet member.  Santa Cruz City 
Schools is fortunate to continue an administrative relationship with Ms. Meeker as she moves to the CEO 
position for Delta Charter High School.  Superintendent Munro acknowledged the many positive changes that 
Mr. Monreal has brought to the district in his 16 months of service here.  One noteworthy change is improved 
teacher technology access.  Our staff members are so pleased with the improvements that teachers have been 
sending Mr. Monreal thank you notes.  We wish Jim much success as he moves closer to his family and 
transitions into the position of Head of School for San Joaquin Memorial Catholic School in Fresno.  


 
BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 


Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Coonerty has spent lots of time speaking with community members and has learned a lot from 
these conversations.  Ms. Coonerty clarified that while she used the term “sports complex” when referring to 
a facilities idea for the Natural Bridges campus, what she actually meant was an updated gymnasium and 
some nice playing fields that could be utilized by our community.  Dr. Coonerty asked the Natural Bridges 
neighbors to spread the word that what she envisions for the property is something similar to the fields and 
gymnasium at Mission Hill Middle School.  Dr. Coonerty has found her conversations with the public over the 
last two weeks to be some of the most productive time she has spent as a Board Member. 
 
Board Member Vestal attended the joint meeting of the City of Santa Cruz and Santa Cruz City Schools 
(City/Schools) meeting and learned about some great youth employment opportunities programs for at risk 
students in middle school.  At the Delta School board meeting, it was reported that the recent parent 
fundraiser earned $20,000 for the school.  These funds will be put to use at the start of the new school year.  
Ms. Vestal expressed great appreciation to both Ms. Meeker and Mr. Monreal for the wonderful work they 
have done for in the district – our students have benefitted from their service. 
 


20 of 234







 


 


Board Member Threet continues to meet with community members to discuss the possibility of a bond for our 
schools.  The conversations have been productive, and folks understand the need to continue to support the 
educational experiences of our children.  Thank you Ms. Meeker and Mr. Monreal – you will be missed and 
have served the Board, the Superintendent, and our school community well.   
 
Board Member Perez-Granados thanked all of the community members she has spoken with for the 
comments and the questions that have been shared.  These conversations continue to inform her thinking.    
Ms. Meeker and Mr. Monreal helped Dr. Perez-Granados climb a very steep learning curve as a new board 
member – thank you. 
 
Ms. Tracy-Proulx attended the City/Schools meeting, where the Natural Bridges campus and community needs 
were discussed, as well as the safety needs for west side neighborhoods.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx was pleased to 
hear about the expansion/extension of the Pride Program and the success of this program for middle school 
children.  We received some great feedback from the Mayor and Councilwoman Comstock about the needs of 
the City of Santa Cruz that might involve the Natural Bridges site. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Thompson also attended the City/Schools meeting and was impressed with the collaboration 
of ideas, and particularly excited by the possibilities of youth employment.  Board President Thompson is 
eager to expand these opportunities for youth next year so that all children who are able can participate.    
The Board President acknowledged the service of Ms. Meeker and Mr. Monreal, and congratulated Dr. 
Meeker for her defense of her dissertation yesterday.  We are grateful that your hard work to increase your 
expertise in education will continue to benefit our district. 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Vestal/Threet) 5-0-2, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Special Meeting for 


Interdistrict Transfer Appeals Hearings on June 6, 2016, as submitted.   Mr. Shonick and Ms. Coonerty 
abstained from this vote. 


 
Consent Agenda 
Dr. Coonerty asked a clarifying question about Item 8.1.1. Certificated personnel actions.   Ms. Threet moved 
approval of the Consent Agenda consisting of: Item 8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2. 
Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3. Purchase Orders; Item 8.1.4. Warrant Register; Item 8.1.5 Budget 
Transfers; Item 8.1.6. Gifts; Item 8.1.7.; Board Policy Updates: 2nd reading and final approval; Item 8.1.8. 
Resolution 52-15-16 Authorizing Approval of Personnel Actions during Summer months; Item 8.1.9. Resolution 
53-15-16 Education Protection Act Spending Plan for 2016-17; Item 8.1.10. Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant - Agricultural; Item 8.1.11. Salary Schedules: Classified Management; Item 8.1.12 Disposition 
of Surplus Property; Item 8.1.13.1. Agreement: Lifetouch Photography for K-8 photography; Item 8.1.13.2. 
Agreement: Covello & Covello for High School photography and senior portraits.  Dr. Coonerty seconded the 
motion.  The motion was passed by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                           Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
8.2 Closed Session Actions 
8.2.1. Reporting Out on Closed Session Items 


1.         The Board heard denied Interdistrict Transfer appeals.  The Parent of Student 65452 withdrew 
the hearing request on 6/22/16 and has opted to enroll Student 65452 at the local school of 


21 of 234







 


 


residence.  The Parent of Student 62332 presented the case for transfer, Student Services 
Brown presented the case for denial, and the Trustees asked clarifying questions.  The Guardian 
of Student #3 presented the case for transfer, Student Services Director Brown presented the 
case for denial, and the Board Members asked clarifying questions. 


2.         The Board of Trustees took action on Certificated, Classified, and Management leaves, 
retirements, resignations, and appointments. 


3.         The Board of Trustees heard information on Expulsion 15-15-16 and 18-15-16. 
4. The Board of Trustees heard an update from and provided direction to Superintendent Munro 


regarding negotiations with the GSCFT for 2015-16. 
 
The Trustees did not have time to address Item 5. On the Closed Session Agenda, and will return 
to Closed Session following the adjournment of the Open Session Meeting. 
  


8.2.2. Public Vote on Expulsion(s) 
1. MSP (Coonerty/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Board of Education approved Expulsion 15-15-16 as 


submitted by Ms. Meeker. 
2. MSP (Coonerty/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Board of Education approved Expulsion 18-15-16 as 


submitted by Ms. Meeker. 
  


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
8.3.1 Staff Report: Update on Bond Planning 
 Mr. Monreal introduced Amanda Clifford, the district’s bond campaign consultant, to report to the 


Board Members.   Ms. Clifford shared the status of our work towards potential bond measures for the 
November 2016 ballot.  Sample Board Resolutions for potential bond measures were provided for 
review.  The current projected cost for the district to have the three available board vacancies included 
in the November 2016 election is $150,000.  Should the district choose to proceed with bond 
measures, costs would also include the cost of printing the pages for the ballot measures and the 
proportionate share of the increased postage due to increased pages in the ballot book.  Questions and 
discussion among Trustees, Staff, and Audience Members followed the presentation.   This report was 
informational in nature, and no actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.2. New Business:  Approval of 2016-17 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
 Ms. Meeker reported that the LCAP was presented to the Board at the June 15th board meeting, and 


also presented for public input through an advertised public hearing at the June 15th board meeting.  
Following those two presentations, Ms. Meeker brings the plan back for approval from the board.  MSP 
(Perez-Granados/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the 2016-17 LCAP. 


   
8.3.3 New Business: Approve 2016-17 Santa Cruz City Schools Budget 


Mr. Monreal reported that the 2016-17 budget was presented to the Board at the June 15th board 
meeting. Further, the 2016-17 budget was presented for public input through an advertised public 
hearing at the June 15th board meeting.  Mr. Monreal brought the budget back with some additional 
information requested by Dr. Coonerty on June 15, detailing costs associated with hiring textbook 
clerks.  Following the presentation, Board Members asked questions, provided comments, and had 
discussion that included Board Members, Staff, and Audience Members.  Dr. Coonerty moved approval 
of the 2016-17 budget with the addition of three (3) 3.5 hr. textbook clerks at the three comprehensive 
high schools.  Dr. Perez-Granados seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by a vote of 6-1.  
Ms. Shonick voted no.  Dr. Coonerty also noted, for the record, that in the fall of 2016, she would like 


22 of 234







 


 


to revisit the textbook clerk discussion to more closely examine the situation at the Small Schools 
campus.    


 
9. Adjournment of Open Session 


There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 8:42 p.m.  


 
10. Return to Closed Session 


The Trustees returned to Closed Session at 8:43 p.m. 
 
11. Closed Session Actions 


5. The Board of Trustees discussed the employment of the Superintendent.  
  
12. Adjournment 


There being no further Closed Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President 
Thompson adjourned this Closed Session of the Regular Meeting at 9:10 p.m. 


 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Special Meeting on July 27, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old 


San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
 
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


23 of 234



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





This page has been left blank







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 
 
DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 
submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached administrative and certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance 
with District policy and the negotiated contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


25 of 234







This page has been left blank







 
2016-2017 APPOINTMENTS: 
 
Certificated: 
 
Jennifer Angelacos, .80 ROP Teacher at Harbor High.  Jennifer’s educational background 
includes a BA in Film and Digital Media from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Clear Full Time 
Designated Subjects Career Technical Education Teaching Credential for Arts, Media and 
Entertainment, Marketing, Sales and Service and a SDAIE/ELD Certificate.  Jennifer has twelve 
years of teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 
 
Juana Contreras Chavez, 1.0 Math Teacher at Harbor High.  Juana’s educational background 
includes a BA and MA in Mathematics from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Preliminary Single 
Subject Teaching Credential for Math and an English Learners Authorization.  Juana completed 
her student teaching at Watsonville High and her status is Temporary. 
 
Dusten Dennis, .40 Publications and Science Teacher at Branciforte Middle School.  Dusten’s 
educational background includes a BA in Environmental Studies from UC Santa Cruz.  He holds a 
Clear Single Subject Teaching Credential for Foundational Science, a Clear Multiple Subject 
Teaching Credential and an English Learners Authorization.  Dusten has four years of teaching 
experience and his status is Temporary. 
 
Kaitlin Fasse, 1.0 5th Grade Teacher at Gault Elementary.  Kaitlin’s educational background 
includes a BA in Literature and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Preliminary 
Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners Authorization.  Kaitlin completed 
her student teaching at Gault Elementary and her status is Temporary. 
 
Mischa Gasch, 1.0 Special Day Class – Emotionally Disturbed Teacher at Bay View Elementary.  
Mischa’s educational background includes a BA and MA in Special Education from Ludwigsburg 
University of Education (Germany).  He holds a Level I Education Specialist Instruction 
Credential for Moderate to Severe Disabilities.  Mischa has six years of teaching experience and 
his status is Probationary 1. 
 
Margaret LaMotte, 1.0 2nd Grade Bilingual Teacher at Bay View Elementary.  Margaret’s 
educational background includes a BA in Spanish from UC Davis and an MA in Education from 
UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and BCLAD 
authorization.  Margaret has five years of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 
 
Steve Lyons, 1.0 School Psychologist at Santa Cruz High.  Steve’s educational background 
includes a BA in Psychology and an MA in School Psychology from Humboldt State University.  
He holds a Clear Pupil Personnel Services Credential for School Psychology.  Steve has twenty-
two years of experience and his status is Temporary. 
 


27 of 234







Chad Smith, 1.0 4th Grade Teacher at Bay View Elementary.  Chad’s educational background 
includes a BA in Communications and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  He holds a 
Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners Authorization.  Chad 
completed his student teaching at Gault Elementary and his status is Temporary. 
 
Donna Marie Stahl, .80 ROP Teacher at Harbor High.  Donna Marie’s educational background 
includes a Medical Assistant Certificate from Watterson College.  She holds a Clear Full Time 
Designated Subjects Career Technical Education Teaching Credential for Health Science and 
Medical Technology and a SDAIE/ELD Certificate.  Donna Marie has six years of teaching 
experience and her status is Probationary 1. 
 
Marion Stevens, .20 Yearbook Teacher at Soquel High.  Marion’s educational background 
includes an AA in Web Media from Cabrillo College.  She holds a Preliminary Career Technical 
Education Teaching Credential for Agriculture and Natural Resources, Hospitality, Tourism and 
Recreation and Marketing, Sales and Service.  Marion has six years of teaching experience and 
her status is Temporary. 
 


28 of 234







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


     


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


  
  
  
AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 
  
MEETING DATE:      July 27, 2016  


  
FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
  
  
BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


  
  
  


  
  


  
  


29 of 234







This page has been left blank







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 


  


  


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director:    CR for Kenee Houser 


 


 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Bennett, Sarah, Career Development Specialist - SE, 8hrs/9mo, effective 8/24/16 


McCall, Bonny, Groundskeeper I - MO,  8hrs/12mo, effective 7/18/16 


Marquart, Michelle, Payroll Technician - BS, 8hrs/12mo, effective 6/17/16 


Singh, Rajwinder, Groundskeeper I - MO, 8hrs/12mo, effective 7/1/16   


Promotion: 


None 


Voluntary Demotion:   


None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


None 


Additional FTE/Position:  


None 


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


Voenell, Brian, Instructional Technician - SMSC, 5hrs/9mo, effective 7/1/16  


63-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


Transfer: 


Fennell-Tortoledo, Alex, Custodian, 8hrs/12mo, transfer from HH to BV, effective 6/20/16 


Hernandez-Prado, Victor, Custodian, 8hrs/12mo, transfer from SQ to HH, effective 6/20/16 


Ruvalcaba, Jr., Braulio,  Custodian,  8hrs/12mo, transfer from BV to SQ, effective 6/20/16 


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  


None 


Leave of Absence:  


None   


Separation from Service: 


Monreal, Jimmy, Asst. Superintendent Business Dept. - BS, 8hrs/224days, effective 6/30/16 


31 of 234







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Montana, Andrew, Custodian - SMSC, 3.5hrs/9mo, Release, effective 6/22/16 


Torralba, Michael, Food Service Worker - FS, 3.5hrs/9mo, Resignation, effective 6/9/16 


Weinstock, Jesse, Instructional Tech./ASES - WL, 3.95hrs/9mo, Resignation, effective 7/1/16 


Retirement: 


None  


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New EWA/Hourly Employees: 


Hernandez, Victor, Substitute Custodian - MO, Site & Dept. will Vary, effective 6/30/16 


Existing EWA/Hourly Employees:  


Bernal, Guadalupe, Senior Food Service - FS, not to exceed 21.83hrs, 6/24/16 


Casey, Patrick, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 16hrs, 6/1/16 to 6/9/16 


Casey, Patrick, School Bus Driver - TR, ot to exceed 20hrs, 6/20/16 to 6/30/16 


Castaneda, Francis, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 45hrs, 6/20/16 to 6/30/16 


Day-Smith, Jan, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 20hrs, 6/20/16 to 6/30/16 


Gaona, Barreto Jesus, Custodian - HR, not to exceed 18hrs, 5/31/16 


Gaona, Barreto Jesus, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 36hrs, 6/14/16 to 8/15/16 


Jones, Jack, Grounds III - MO, not to exceed 3hrs, 6/9/16 to 6/18/16 


Locke, Carol, Secretary III - SC, not to exceed 8hrs, 6/17/16 


Maynard, Glenn, Senior Custodian - MO, not to exceed 4hrs, 6/15/16 


Moker, Kelly, Attendance Technician - SQ, not to exceed 13.5hrs, 4/16/16 to 6/1/16 


Morris, Donald, Computer Operator - IT, not to exceed 200hrs, 6/16/16 to 7/30/16 


Pacheco, Irene, Clerical Specialist - AE, not to exceed 10.5hrs, 5/16/16 to 5/18/16 


Perez, Ricardo, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 15hrs, 6/16/16 to 6/26/16 


Poynter, Barbara, Senior Custodian - MO, not to exceed 20hrs, 4/16/16 to 6/30/16 


Ramirez, Denise, Yard Duty - WL, not to exceed 6hrs, 5/23/16 to 6/15/16 


Rix, Matthew, Substitute Custodian - HR, not to exceed 40hrs, 5/26/16 to 6/3/16 


Rix, Matthew, Substitute Custodian - MO, not to exceed 88hrs, 6/16/16 to 6/30/16  


Ruiz, Reyna, School Community Coordinator - SMSC, not to exceed 15hrs, 6/21/16 to 6/30/16 


Ruiz, Reyna, School Community Coordinator - SMSC, not to exceed 13.5hrs, 6/10/16 to 6/14/16 


Ruiz, Reyna, School Community Coordinator - SMSC, not to exceed 6.5hrs, 6/8/16 to 6/9/16  


Saarni, Richard, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 2hrs, 5/27/16 


Sepulveda, Irma, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 2hrs, 5/27/16 


32 of 234







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Singh, Rajwinder, Groundskeeper I - MO, not to exceed 104hrs, 6/14/16 to 6/30/16 


Singh, Rajwinder, Groundskeeper I - MO, not to exceed 48hrs, 6/23/16 to 6/30/16 


Sihler, Kris, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 6.5hrs, 5/24/16 to 5/26/16  


Silva Robles, Fe, Translator/Interpreter - SU, not to exceed 34.5hrs, 10/15/16 to 6/28/16 


Szeremet, Julie, Lead School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 9.75hrs, 4/21/16 to 5/27/16 


Tolentino, Angelica, School Community Coordinator - SC, not to exceed 2hrs, 6/3/16  


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


Bispo, Lorraine, Account Tech -BM, not to exceed 10hrs, 6/16/16 to 6/30/16 


Routh, Patricia, Campus Supervisor Substitute - BM, not to exceed 120hrs, 5/16/16 to 6/9/16 


Out of Class: 


Trinchero, Suzanne, Senior Accountant - BS, not to exceed 224hrs, 5/16/16 to 6/30/16 


Summer School:  


Robles Vazquez, Nereyda, Program Assistant - 5/1/16  to 6/30/16  


Ruiz, Alejandra, Instructional Technician - ECAI, not to exceed 54hrs, 6/20/16 to 6/30/16  


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


Enrichment Services:  


None  


Professional Expert: 


None 


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


Ciraulo, Sharon, Yard Duty - GA, not to exceed 21.5hrs, 6/9/16 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Career Development Specialist  


Groundskeeper I  


Instructional Technician - ASES 


Instructional Technician - Life Lab 


Mental Health Specialist  


Program Account Specialist  


School Registrar   


 


 


33 of 234







This page has been left blank







Purchase Orders & Bids cover6 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:   Patrick Gaffney, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $87,800 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $87,800 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


35 of 234







This page has been left blank







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


July 27, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 072716\PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


 
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-04011 Bay View $24,281.20 SCCOE Confirming for Payment – 
Outdoor Science Camp.  
Donations. 


16-04010 Superintendent $8,750.00 ICSA 16/17 annual fees for BoardPad. 
Unrestricted. 


16-00122 Transportation $11,440.00 Jaboba Change Order to cover 
outstanding invoices.  
Transportation – Special Ed.    


16-00135 Transportation $3,382.00 Dieselworks Change Order to cover 
outstanding invoices for repairs. 
Transportation – Special Ed. 


16-00221 Facilities $2,500.00 Bobby’s Pit Stop Change Order to cover vehicle 
repairs/services.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-02365 Transportation $3,359.00 Salinas Valley Ford Change Order to cover bus 
repairs.  Transportation – Home 
to School. 


17-00009 Various $21,070.00 AVID Center AVID membership fees and 
weekly subscription for 16/17. 
Unrestricted 


17-00010 Various $9,250.00 Media Flex OPALS library automation 
renewal.  Parcel Taxes. 


17-00017 DeLaveaga $2,500.00 Palace Open Order for Classroom 
supplies.  Unrestricted. 


16-00716 Facilities $7,500.00 C & N Tractors Kubota backhoe.  Ongoing 
Maint. 


16-04091 Finance $13,000.00 City of SC Confirming for payment – 
District share for Crossing 
Guards.    
 


16-00144 Various $3,000.00 Lincoln Aquatics Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for pool chemicals. 
Facility Use Fees. 


     


37 of 234







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


July 27, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 072716\PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


17-00172 Curriculum $2,864.00 ESGI LLC ESGI 12 month license – quantity 
16.  Unrestricted. 


17-00173 Curriculum $3,532.80 Typing Agent Typing Agent 800-1999.  
Unrestricted. 


17-00253 Warehouse $4,908.54 Morgan Hill Supply Replenish inventory – Custodial 
supplies.  Unrestricted. 


17-00257 Curriculum $50,000.00 Houghton Mifflin District Hosting Services Plan 1st 
Server. Unrestricted. 


17-00258 Curriculum $7,700.00 Northwest Evaluation Web-based MAP for Math, 
Reading, Language, Science, 
Online Admin Workshop and On-
Site Applying Reports Workshop. 
Unrestricted. 


16-04140 Finance $16,500.00 School Innovations Confirming for Payment – 
Program Advisory Services.  Core 
Budget.     
 


 


38 of 234







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


JULY 27, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 072716\PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 SP ED LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


 
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


TBA Special Ed $804,260.34 The ABRITE Organization NPA for specialized one-to-one 
aides, behavior intervention 
/supervision, consultation, 
training and assessment services 
to 17 students during the 2016-
2017 school year.  Special Ed. 


TBA Special Ed. $18,750.00 Maria E.A. Ballard, MPT NPA to provide direct and/or 
collaborative physical therapy 
services to 5 students during the 
2016-17 school year. Special Ed. 


TBA Special Ed. $95,664.20 The Bridge School NPS for specialized support 
services and a basic educational 
program for an elementary 
student during the 2016-2017 
school year.  Special Education. 


TBA Special Ed. $128,100.00 Elevations RTC / 7 Stars Out-of-State NPS for basic 
education, therapeutic/mental 
health counseling, speech 
therapy and residential 
placement services for a 
secondary student during the 
2016-2017 school yr. Special Ed. 


TBA Special Ed. $40,250.00 Pediatric Therapy Center Agree.for Prof.Services to 
provide SLP therapy and related 
services for up to 14 students in 
Special Ed. at Westlake 
Elementary during the 2016-
2017 school year.  General Ed. 


TBA Special Ed. $43,336.00 Rebekah Children’s 
Services / Phoenix School 


NPS for basic education services 
for a secondary student during 
the 2016-2017 school year.   
Special Ed. 


39 of 234







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


JULY 27, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 072716\PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 SP ED LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


TBA Special Ed. $181,560.00 Trumpet Behavioral 
Health 


NPA for a specialized one-to-one 
aide, behavior intervention 
/supervision and consultation 
services for two elementary 
students during the 2016-2017 
school year.  Special Education. 


TBA Special Ed $16,034.06 Houghton Mifflin 
Harcourt 


District Read180 Program: 
System 44 Next Generation Pack 
for the 2016-2017 school year.  
Special Education. 


     
     


 


40 of 234







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
Vendor warrants cover 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 6/10/16 –6/30/16.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


41 of 234







This page has been left blank







43 of 234







44 of 234







45 of 234







46 of 234







47 of 234







48 of 234







49 of 234







50 of 234







51 of 234







52 of 234







53 of 234







54 of 234







55 of 234







56 of 234







                          
                      
  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.5  
C:\Users\bssec\Desktop\Boardpad 072716\Budget transfers cover.docx 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   July 27, 2016 
  
FROM:               Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 2015-2016 budget transfers dated 
from 6/1/16 through 6/30/16, BE#67863 – 73521.  The report follows.  Hard copy of the report 
is available for public review at the Board Meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
  


57 of 234







This page has been left blank







59 of 234







60 of 234







61 of 234







62 of 234







63 of 234







64 of 234







65 of 234







66 of 234







67 of 234







68 of 234







69 of 234







70 of 234







71 of 234







72 of 234







73 of 234







74 of 234







75 of 234







76 of 234







77 of 234







78 of 234







79 of 234







80 of 234







81 of 234







82 of 234







83 of 234







84 of 234







85 of 234







86 of 234







87 of 234







88 of 234







89 of 234







90 of 234







91 of 234







92 of 234







93 of 234







94 of 234







95 of 234







96 of 234







97 of 234







98 of 234







99 of 234







100 of 234







101 of 234







102 of 234







 


  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Out of State Field Trip 
      
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
This item will be officially deleted from the Agenda at the meeting on July 27, 2016. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This item may be brought back to the Trustees at a later date. 


103 of 234







This page has been left blank







 


 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Williams Uniform Complaint 4th Quarterly Report 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Williams Quarterly Report as submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
According to Education Code and the District’s Administrative Regulation on the 
Williams Uniform Complaint Policy, school districts must submit quarterly reports to the 
County Office of Education of all complaints filed in the areas of insufficient instructional 
materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment, and inadequate facilities. 
 
As the accompanying report shows, the district did not receive any complaints this 
quarter.  Filing the report is required whether or not any complaints were reported. 
 


105 of 234







This page has been left blank







QUARTERLY DISTRICT STATUS REPORT OF UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 


TO THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 


QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 


DISTRICT:  Santa Cruz City Schools Date Reported to District Governing Board:  July 27, 2016 


 
I. INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 


A) Insufficient text books or instructional materials in classroom: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   


 
B) Insufficient textbooks or instructional materials to take home: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   


 
C) Textbooks or instructional materials in poor or unusable condition: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   


 
II. TEACHER VACANCY OR MISASSIGNMENT 


A) No assigned certified teacher at beginning of semester: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   


 
B) Teacher lacking credentials or training to teach English Language Learners (ELL) with  


      More than 20% ELL in class: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   
 


C) Teacher instructing class lacking subject matter competency: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   
 


III. FACILITIES 


A) Conditions posing an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students/staff: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:     
   


107 of 234







This page has been left blank







                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.8 
Rev Salary Sched Classified 2016-17 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Revised Salary Schedules for Classified Personnel 
      
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised Classified Personnel Salary Schedules per the bargaining agreement 
approved by the Board on June 8, 2015, for 2014-15 and 2-15-16 between the Santa Cruz 
Council of Classified Employees (SCCCE) and the District. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
Item B. 4 of the agreement above provided that savings from employees’ migration to less 
expensive health benefits plans for 2015-16 would be split between the Classified staff and the 
District, with 75% to the SCCCE and 25% to the District.  The savings portion due to Classified 
was to be applied to the 2016-17 Classified salary schedule. 
 
The attached revised salary schedules reflect the application of the above savings and are 
effective July 1, 2016. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The estimated fiscal impact to the 2016-17 budget is an increase of $71,240. 
 
 
 
 


109 of 234







This page has been left blank







11
1 


of
 2


34







11
2 


of
 2


34







11
3 


of
 2


34







11
4 


of
 2


34







11
5 


of
 2


34







11
6 


of
 2


34







11
7 


of
 2


34







11
8 


of
 2


34







11
9 


of
 2


34







12
0 


of
 2


34







12
1 


of
 2


34







12
2 


of
 2


34







12
3 


of
 2


34







12
4 


of
 2


34







12
5 


of
 2


34







This page has been left blank







                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.9 
Rev Salary Sched Confidential 1617 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Revised Salary Schedules for Confidential Employees  
      
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised Confidential Employees Salary Schedules per the bargaining agreement 
approved by the Board on June 8, 2015, for 2014-15 and 2015-16 between the Santa Cruz 
Council of Classified Employees (SCCCE) and the District. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
Item B. 4 of the agreement above provided that savings from employees’ migration to less 
expensive health benefits plans for 2015-16 would be split between the Classified staff and the 
District, with 75% to the SCCCE and 25% to the District.  The savings portion due to Classified 
was to be applied to the 2016-17 Classified salary schedule. 
 
In keeping with past practice, the Confidentials’ salary schedule is adjusted to follow the 
Classified Employees’ negotiated salary schedules.  The attached revised salary schedules 
reflect the application of the above savings and are effective July 1, 2016. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The estimated fiscal impact to the 2016-17 budget is an increase of $2,853. 
 
 
 
 


127 of 234







This page has been left blank







12
9 


of
 2


34







13
0 


of
 2


34







13
1 


of
 2


34







13
2 


of
 2


34







13
3 


of
 2


34







13
4 


of
 2


34







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.10 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 072716\SURPLUS COVER.DOC 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 


135 of 234







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF JULY 27, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. Swintec Electronic Typewriter 


FCC ID: DCS7C9AE400 
27019  18 yrs Poor $0 


       
       
       
        
     Total $0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
       


137 of 234







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF JULY 27, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS/CURRICULUM 


        
Quantity Property Description Year/Age Condition Value 


 
359 enVision / Investigations 


Common Core Student Editions 
3rd Grade, Publisher Pearson, 
Scott Foresman 


Copyright 
2009 


Good, replaced by new 
math adoption textbooks 


$0 


315 enVision / Investigations 
Common Core Student Editions 
4th Grade, Publisher Pearson, 
Scott Foresman 


Copyright 
2009 


Good, replaced by new 
math adoption textbooks 


$0 


258 enVision / Investigations 
Common Core Student Editions 
5th Grade, Publisher Pearson, 
Scott Foresman 


Copyright 
2009 


Good, replaced by new 
math adoption textbooks 


$0 


   Total $0 
  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
       


139 of 234







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF JULY 27, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: SOQUEL HIGH/CURRICULUM 


        
Quantity Property Description Year/Age Condition Value 


 
16 Bien Dit! French 1 Student texbooks,  


Publisher Holt, Rinehart & Winston 
Copyright 
2008 


Good, Not Needed $160 


2 Bien Dit! French 1 Teacher edition,  
Publisher Holt, Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Good, Not Needed $40 


1 Bien Dit! French 1 Activities 
Workbook, ,  Publisher Holt, Rinehart 
& Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Written in 0 


4 Bien Dit! French 1 
Vocabulary/Grammar,  Publisher Holt, 
Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Written in  0 


10 Bien Dit! French 2 Student texbooks,  
Publisher Holt, Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Good, Not Needed $100 


1 Bien Dit! French 2 Teacher edition,  
Publisher Holt, Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Good, Not Needed $20 


2 Bien Dit! French 2 Activities 
Workbook, Publisher Holt, Rinehart & 
Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Written in 0 


1 Bien Dit! French 2 
Vocabulary/Grammar,  Publisher Holt, 
Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Written in 0 


22 Bien Dit! French 3 Student texbooks,  
Publisher Holt, Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Good, Not Needed $220 


1 Bien Dit! French 3 Teacher edition,  
Publisher Holt, Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Good, Not Needed $20 


1 Bien Dit! French 3 Activities 
Workbook, Publisher Holt, Rinehart & 
Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Written in 0 


1 Bien Dit! French 3 
Vocabulary/Grammar,  Publisher Holt, 
Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Written in 0 


2 Bien Dit! French 1-3 Grammar Tutor,  
Publisher Holt, Rinehart & Winston 


Copyright 
2008 


Written in 0 


   Total $560 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A.       


141 of 234







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF JULY 27, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: DELAVEAGA ELEMENTARY 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. iMac 17” computer N/A  2007 Non-functional $0 
2. iMac 17” computer 14029  2007 Non-functional $0 
3. HP Color laserjet 3600n 14174  2005 Non-functional $0 
       
        
     Total $0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
       


143 of 234







This page has been left blank







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.11 
Contracts cover 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:   Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on 
behalf of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment 
and services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contract is presented for ratification: 


1. Agreement & Consultant Services Agreement – Business Services 
1. Teter, LLP – Architectural & engineering services for Dust Collector 


replacement in Soquel High Woodshop (Insurance Claim)  
2. Jerene Lacey – Assistance with year-end close and other Finance Office 


projects until new Finance Director is hired. 
3. Granite Rock Construction – Santa Cruz High Stadium Improvements 
4. School Services of California – School finance/legislation updates and 


trainings for 2016-17 
2. Consultant Services Agreement – Educational Services 


1. Kiefer Taylor – piano accompanist for 15-16 Harbor High Choir 
2. Kiefer Taylor – piano accompanist for 15-16 Santa Cruz High Choir 


3. Agreements & Contracts – Educational Services/Special Education 
1.  Pediatric Therapy Center – Agreement for Speech/language therapy & 


services in 2016-17 for up to 14 Westlake Special Ed students, as per the 
students’ IEPs. 


2. The ABRITE Organization – Nonpublic Agency contract for 1-1 aide, 
behavior intervention/supervision, consultation, training and assessment 
services in 2016-17 for 17 Special Ed students, as mandated in the 
students’ IEPs or through mediation. 


3. Maria Ballard – Nonpublic Agency Contract for physical Therapy services 
in 2016-17 for five Special Ed students, as mandated in the students’ 
IEPs. 


4. Trumpet Behavioral Health – Nonpublic Agency contract for 1-1 aide, 
behavior intervention/supervision & consultation services in 2016-17 for 
two Special Ed students, as mandated in the students’ IEPs. 


145 of 234







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.11 
Contracts cover 


5. Rebekah Children’s Services/Phoenix – Nonpublic School contract for 
basic education services in 2016-17 for a secondary Special Ed student, 
as mandated in the student’s IEP. 


6. The Bridge School – Nonpublic School contract for basic educational 
program and specialized support services in 2016-17 for an elementary 
Special Ed student, as mandated in the student’s IEP. 


7. Elevations RTC/Seven Stars – Nonpublic School contract for basic 
education, individual/family counseling, speech-language therapy and 
residential placement services in 2016-17 for a secondary Special Ed 
student, as mandated in the student’s IEP. 


146 of 234







14
7 


of
 2


34







14
8 


of
 2


34







14
9 


of
 2


34







15
0 


of
 2


34







15
1 


of
 2


34







15
2 


of
 2


34







15
3 


of
 2


34







15
4 


of
 2


34







15
5 


of
 2


34







15
6 


of
 2


34







15
7 


of
 2


34







15
8 


of
 2


34







                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.11.1.3 
Contract Granite Rock Construction 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Contract:  Granite Rock Construction – Santa Cruz High School 
Stadium Improvements Project  


      
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the contract with Granite Rock Construction for $1,546,036.00 for the base bid, turf and 
two alternates for the Santa Cruz High Schools Stadium Improvements Project. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
The project includes the demolition and removal of the existing athletic field, goal posts and 
irrigation system, as well as the installation of material and protective padding, synthetic turf, 
relocation of the discus cage and installation of safety netting for the discus cage. 
 
On June 15, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved a resolution authorizing the Superintendent, 
the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, and the Director of Finance to award contracts 
for the time period June 23, 2016 through August 16, 2016. 
 
The District received two responsive bids on June 29, 2016.  The contract was awarded to 
Granite Rock Construction, the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, by the Superintendent 
and the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: $1,546,030.00 
This project will be funded by Fund 21, Building Fund and Fund 25, Capital Facilities Fund. 
 
 
 
 


159 of 234







This page has been left blank







16
1 


of
 2


34







16
2 


of
 2


34







16
3 


of
 2


34







16
4 


of
 2


34







16
5 


of
 2


34







16
6 


of
 2


34







167 of 234







168 of 234







169 of 234







170 of 234







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Agreement For Professional Services – Special Education 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services through the 2016-2017 school year.   
Copies of the agreement have been provided under separate cover for Board review 
  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for a:  Speech/Language Pathologist to provide speech/language therapy 
and related, required services for up to 14 students in Special Education at Westlake 
Elementary School.  They are provided through Pediatric Therapy Center as recommended in 
each student’s IEP.  (Contract amount not to exceed:  $40,250.00) August 24, 2016 through 
June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $40,250.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 


171 of 234







This page has been left blank







1 


 
 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
PEDIATRIC THERAPY CENTER   


 
 
1.Parties and Date. 


2.This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 24th day of August, 2016, by 
and between  Santa Cruz City Schools ("District") and Pediatric Therapy Center 
("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


3.Recitals. 


3.1 Consultant. Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly 
certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the 
plans of District.   


3.2 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to render services as a Speech/Language 
Pathologist who will provide speech/language therapy and related duties pursuant to federal and 
state law and District policies (the "Project").   


4.Terms. 


4.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term. 


(a)General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, 
tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately 
supply professional services, as more particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations. 


4.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from August 24, 2016 through June 30, 2017, 
unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term 
by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, the fee 
for services described in Exhibit "B" shall remain the same.   


4.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a)Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains Consultant on an 
independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any additional 
personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all 
times be under Consultant's exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, 
salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services 
under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited to, the payment of 
prevailing wage, as applicable, and in accordance with Labor Code sections 1720 et seq. and 
1770 et seq.  The Consultant shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages 


173 of 234







2 


 
 


 


applicable to the work to be performed under this Agreement from the website of the Division of 
Labor Statistics and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations located at 
www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/.  In the alternative, the District shall provide Consultant with a copy of the 
prevailing rates of per diem wages.  Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and 
obligations respecting such employees, including, but not limited to, social security taxes, 
income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, and workers' compensation insurance. 


If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance 
Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance 
Program ("LCP"), as applicable.   
 
(b)Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the 
approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and shall be the 
property of District.  


(c)Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be submitted to applicable 
regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be submitted to the 
District. 


(d)Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work authorization for the 
Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate Consultant's duties 
outlined herein.   


(e)Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District staff in the 
performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other staff at all 
reasonable times. 


(f)Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, 
competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being 
employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of California.  Consultant 
represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the 
Services.  Consultant warrants that all of Consultant's employees and subcontractors shall have 
sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them. Consultant further 
represents that it, its employees and subcontractors or subconsultants have all licenses, permits, 
qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, 
and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.  
Any of Consultant's employees who are determined by District to be uncooperative, 
incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat to the safety of 
persons or property, or any of Consultant's employees who fail or refuse to perform the Services 
in a manner acceptable to District, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant 
and shall not be re-employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project.   


(g)Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with 
all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of 
the Project or the Services, and shall give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liable 
for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services. 


(h)Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance provisions, unless one or 
more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing. 


174 of 234







3 


 
 


 


(i)Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services under this Agreement until it 
has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all insurance required under this 
Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any 
subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that the subcontractor has 
secured all insurance required under this Section. 


(ii)Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain 
for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to 
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the Agreement by the 
Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.  Consultant shall also 
require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration of 
the Agreement.  Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage: 


(1)Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the 
following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability 
coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office 
Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); (3) Workers’ Compensation 
and Employers' Liability:  Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of 
California and Employer’s Liability Insurance; and (4) Professional Liability: Coverage which is 
appropriate to the Consultant ’s profession, or that of its consultants or subcontractors. 


(2)Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General 
Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If 
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, 
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement/location or the general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 
per accident for bodily injury and property damage; (3) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s 
Liability:  Workers’ compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of 
California.  Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease; 
and (4) Professional Liability: Not less than $1,000,000 per claim/ $2,000,000 aggregate.   


(3)Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or 
Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the 
following provisions to the insurance policies: 


a.General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, 
its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional 
insured with respect to the Work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, 
including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work; and (2) the 
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of 
coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage.  Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to 
contribute with it in any way. If Consultant works directly with or near children, the General 
Liability Policy shall include or be endorsed to include abuse and molestation coverage.   


b.Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the 
District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as 


175 of 234







4 


 
 


 


additional insureds with respect to the ownership, operation, maintenance, use, loading or 
unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant or for which the 
Consultant is responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects 
the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall 
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying 
coverage.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall 
not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 


c.Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive 
all rights of subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents 
and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy which arise from work 
performed by the Consultant. 


d.Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-consultants and subcontractors shall procure and 
maintain, for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions 
liability insurance with limits discussed in this Section.  This insurance shall be endorsed to 
include contractual liability. 


(4)All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state 
that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) 
days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to District; 
and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies, including 
breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iii)Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance required by this Section shall 
contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such insurance shall not contain 
any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iv)Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, all 
insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no 
less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in California, and which maintain an agent 
for process within the state.  Workers’ Compensation insurance required under this Agreement 
must be offered by an insurer meeting the above standards with the exception that the A.M. 
Best’s rating condition is waived at the discretion of the District. 


(v)Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of 
insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory 
to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a 
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided 
by District if requested.  District reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
required insurance policies, at any time. 


(i)Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any 
person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times be in 
compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and shall 
exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of its employees and subcontractors appropriate 
to the nature of the Services and the conditions under which the Services are to be performed.  


176 of 234







5 


 
 


 


Safety precautions as applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (1) adequate life 
protection and life saving equipment and procedures;  (2) instructions in accident prevention for 
all employees and subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, 
bridges, gang planks, confined space procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other 
safety devices, equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent 
accidents or injuries; and (3) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all 
safety measures. 


(j)Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to facilitate all 
contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District may, at its 
sole discretion, retain third party inspection services and back charge Consultant for all third 
party fees.   


4.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a)Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all 
Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of forty thousand two hundred fifty 
dollars ($40,250.00).  Extra Work may be authorized, as described below, and if authorized, will 
be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.   


(b)Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 
authorized in writing by District.   


(c)Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement which 
indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay 
Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Agreement.  All itemized 
statements must be received by June 30th of the current fiscal year.  If not received by that 
date, invoices will not be paid. 


(d)Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may request that 
Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services which are 
determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not reasonably anticipate would 
be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.  Consultant shall not perform, nor be 
compensated for, Extra Work without written supplemental work authorization from District.   


4.5 Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate 
records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such records 
shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a representative of District during normal 
business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other 
documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, 
data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of four (4) 
years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. 


4.6 General Provisions. 


(a)Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of 
Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall suspend 
Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or more and in addition such suspension is 
not caused by Consultant or the acts or omissions of Consultant, upon recession of such 


177 of 234







6 


 
 


 


suspension, the compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and resumption of Services 
under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its service without District's express written 
consent.   


(b)Termination of Agreement. 


(i)Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole 
or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to 
Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, at least seven (7) days 
before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, Consultant shall be 
compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to District, and 
Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this 
Agreement except for cause. 


(ii)Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Section, District 
may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, programming 
source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant in connection with the 
performance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such 
documents and other information within fifteen (15) days of the request. 


(iii)Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as 
provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may determine 
appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated. 


(c)Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to 
the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties 
may provide in writing for this purpose: 


 


CONSULTANT:  
 
  Pediatric Therapy Center 
  Attn. Keri Allen, Co-Director 
  1940 Bonita Drive 
  Aptos, CA 95003 
  (831) 684-1804 
 


DISTRICT: 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
 
Attn: Stacy O’Farrell, Director  
 SCCS – Special Education Dept. 
 405 Old San Jose Road 
 Soquel, CA 95073 
 (831) 429-3410 x 200 


178 of 234







7 


 
 


 


 
Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered to the address set forth above, or 
forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed as 
set forth above.  Notice shall be deemed adequate on the date actual notice occurred, regardless 
of the method of service.   
 
(d)Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation if mutually 
agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall be subject 
to the mutual agreement of the Parties. 


(e)Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.   


(i)All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic media and any materials 
and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations, 
prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, shall be the sole property of the 
District, except that Consultant shall have the right to retain copies of all such documents and 
data for its records.  District shall not be limited in any way in its use of such materials and data 
at any time, provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall 
be at District's sole risk and provided that Consultant shall be indemnified against any damages 
resulting from such use, including the release of this material to third parties for a use not 
intended by this Agreement.   


(ii)All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such other agency or entity as 
directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately upon completion of the 
term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Should District wish to obtain possession of any 
such materials or data during the term of this Agreement, it shall make its request in writing.  
Such information shall be provided to the District within forty-eight (48) hours of its request.   


(f)Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, either legal, 
administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing 
party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the losing party reasonable 
attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.   


(g)Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with 
counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, 
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, 
costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or 
persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any 
alleged acts, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the 
Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including without limitation the payment of 
all consequential damages, expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and 
expenses. Consultant shall reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or 
volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation to indemnify 
shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its directors, 
officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent 
Consultant's Services are subject to Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be 
limited, to the extent required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain 


179 of 234







8 


 
 


 


to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  Consultant 
agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(h)Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect 
to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(i)Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  
Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal 
court located in the County of Riverside, State of California.   


(j)Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement. 


(k)District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to employ other 
consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the exclusive 
consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement, unless terminated as 
provided herein. 


(l)Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the 
Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.  


(m)Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing signed by 
the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by 
the District Board of Education. No waiver, alternation or modification of the provisions of this 
Agreement shall be effective unless signed by both Parties. 


(n)Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this Agreement, or the 
application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the 
validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby and may be enforced by 
the Parties to this Agreement. 


(o)Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly 
by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved 
against any party on the premise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for drafting this 
Agreement or any provision thereof. 


(p)Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside activities or interests that 
conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt disclosure is required if the 
activity or interest is related, directly or indirectly, to (1) any activity that Consultant may be 
involved with on behalf of the District, or (2) any activity that Consultant may be involved with 
on behalf of any other firm or agency.  In addition, Consultant shall comply with all provisions 
of the Political Reform Act and implementing regulations, as applicable, and in accordance with 
the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.  Consultant shall be subject to the broadest disclosure 
category in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code during the term of this Agreement, except to 
the extent specifically modified in writing by the Superintendent or designee.  For the term of 
this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of District, during the term of his or her service 
with District, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or 
anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.   


(q)Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity 
employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 


180 of 234







9 


 
 


 


because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  Such non-discrimination 
shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to initial employment, upgrading, 
demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination.  Consultant 
shall also comply with all relevant provisions of District's Minority Business Enterprise program, 
if any, or other related programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter enacted. 
Consultant must make a good faith effort to contact and utilize DVBE subcontractors or 
subconsultants and suppliers in securing bids for performance of the Agreement and shall be 
required to certify its good faith efforts towards retaining DVBE subcontractors or 
subconsultants and suppliers and identify DVBE firms utilized in performance of the Agreement.   


(r) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is 
required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to 
fingerprinting of employees who may have contact with the District's pupils.  The Consultant 
shall also ensure that its consultants on the Project also comply with the requirements of 
Section 45125.1.  If required by Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must 
provide for the completion of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required 
format, prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming 
into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply, as set forth in Education Code Section 45125 et seq., 
and will comply with any such requirements.  


(s)  Tuberculosis Testing    Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees 
provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as 
evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prior to any of the Consultant's 
employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils. 
Consultant shall keep a copy of said information in the employee  file. 


(t) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information 
maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and 
shall not be released to third parties without express authorization from the District.  Such 
records include, but are not limited to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an 
identifiable student) and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, 
and documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance of this 
Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential by Consultant.  
Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during meetings with the District’s 
administrative team, or during closed session Board discussions are deemed confidential and, 
except to the extent required by law, shall not be shared with third parties without express 
authorization from the District.   
 
(u) Drug/TobaccoFree Facilities.  All District facilities are drug and tobacco free facilities.  Any 
drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District 
facilities.  
 
(v) Board Approval Required. This Agreement shall not be binding nor take effect unless 
approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  Any amendments to this Agreement 
shall require Board approval or ratification.  
 
(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated 
into this Agreement by this reference. 


181 of 234







1
 


 
 


 


   
(x) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 


authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   
 


 
 
 
 
             SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    7/27/2016 
 
 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Stacy O’Farrell 
Title: Director, Special Education 
Date:    7/27/2016 
 
 
 
 


         PEDIATRIC THERAPY CENTER 
 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Keri Allen, OTR/L 
Title: Co-Director Of Services 
Date:   8/24/2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 ______20  -  5156739  __________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Approved:   July 27, 2016 


182 of 234







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
 
Consultant is a credentialed Speech and Language Pathologist (SLP) who is 
providing services for up to fourteen students at Westlake Elementary School.  
The SLP is responsible for implementing all services as outlined in each 
students’ IEP and through speech therapy, will be addressing all speech and 
language-related goals.  Consultant is responsible for preparing for and attending 
IEP meetings for students on his/her caseload, and consulting with teachers as 
necessary to support speech/language related accommodations in the classroom.  
Consultant will conduct all speech/language related assessments for triennial 
evaluations and initial assessments, as time allows and only if the caseload is 
under eleven students.   
As a condition of receipt of payment for such evaluation consistent with Exhibit 
B, Consultant shall provide a copy to the District of all progress notes, data 
collected, assessment information and results, including complete copies of any 
and all test protocols, instruments, or other measures used in the assessment 
process (whether or not the results of such protocols, test instruments or other 
measures are mentioned in a final report).  Consultant shall provide the District 
and Parent(s) with the same (and all) draft and/or final copies of any evaluation 
report that is prepared and provided to either the Parent(s) or the District. 


183 of 234







184 of 234







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 


 
 
 
Services to include:  7.5 hours per week ($125.00/Per Hour) for 40 weeks plus 22 additional 
hours for IEP attendance if necessary to attend IEP on a day that is not the SLP’s regularly 
scheduled day. 
 
 
 
 
Total fee not-to-exceed:    $40,250.00 
 
 
 
 


185 of 234







This page has been left blank







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract  – Nonpublic Agency 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Nonpublic Agency contract for new and continuing services through the 
2016-2017 summer and regular school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect 
the identity of disabled pupils, the student names have been omitted.  Copies of the contract have 
been provided under separate cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  One-To-One Aide, Behavior Intervention/Supervision, Consultation, 
Training and Assessment Services for 17 students in Special Education who require these 
services.  They are provided through The ABRITE Organization and are mandated in each 
student’s IEP or through the process of mediation.  (Contract amount:  $804,260.34)  July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $804,260.34 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 
 
 
 
 


 


187 of 234







This page has been left blank







 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract – Nonpublic Agency 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Nonpublic Agency contract for new and continuing services through the 
2016-2017 school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of 
disabled pupils, the student names have been omitted.  Copies of the contract have been provided 
under separate cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Physical Therapy Services for 5 students in Special Education who 
require these services.  They are provided through Maria E.A. Ballard, a certified NPA, and are 
mandated in each student’s IEP.  (Contract amount:  $18,750.00) July 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2017. 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   $18,750.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 
 
 
 
 


189 of 234







This page has been left blank







       SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract – Nonpublic Agency 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Nonpublic Agency contract for new and continuing services through the 
2016-2017 school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of 
disabled pupils, the student names have been omitted.  Copies of the contract have been provided 
under separate cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  One-To-One Aide, Behavior Intervention/Supervision and 
Consultation Services for 2 students in Special Education who require these services.  They are 
provided through Trumpet Behavioral Health and are mandated in the each student’s IEP.  
(Contract amount:  $181,560.00)  July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $181,560.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 


191 of 234







This page has been left blank







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract – Nonpublic School 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Nonpublic School contract for continuing services through the 2016-2017 
summer and regular school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity 
of disabled pupils, the student’s name has been omitted.  Copies of the contract have been 
provided under separate cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Basic Education Services for a secondary student in Special Education 
who requires these services.  They are provided through Rebekah Children’s Services / Phoenix 
NPS and are mandated in the student’s IEP.  (Contract amount:  $43,336.00)  July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $43,336.00  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


193 of 234







This page has been left blank







 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract – Nonpublic School 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Nonpublic School contract for continuing services through the 2016-2017 
school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled pupils, 
the student’s name has been omitted.  Copies of the contract have been provided under separate 
cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Basic Educational Program and Specialized Support Services for an 
elementary student in Special Education who requires these services.  They are provided 
through The Bridge School and are mandated in the student’s IEP.  (Contract amount:  
$95,664.20)  July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $95,664.20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 


195 of 234







This page has been left blank







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract – Nonpublic School 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached out-of-state Nonpublic School contract for continuing services through 
the 2016-2017 summer and regular school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that 
protect the identity of disabled pupils, the student’s name has been omitted.  Copies of the 
contract have been provided under separate cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Basic Education ($37,576.00), Individual/Family Counseling 
($26,840.00), Speech-Language Therapy (Included) and Residential Placement Services 
($63,684.00) for a secondary student in Special Education who requires these services.  They 
are provided through Elevations RTC / Seven Stars and are mandated in the student’s IEP.  
(Contract amount:  $128,100.00)  July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $128,100.00  
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


197 of 234







This page has been left blank







                                                                                             AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 01-16-17 Calling for SCESD Bond Measure for 


November 8, 2016 Ballot (Revised Agenda Item 8.3.1) 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution 01-16-17 calling for SCESD Measure, including Exhibit C (Tax Rate 
Statement) as revised. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
After the posting of the agenda, a formatting error was discovered in Exhibit C (Tax Rate 
Statement) to Resolution 01-16-17 regarding the way that proposed tax rates were 
being expressed.  It is required that a Tax Rate Statement show the taxpayer cost of a 
bond measure as cents per each $100 of assessed value of a home.  The original version 
displayed the anticipated cost in dollars per each $100,000 of assessed value of a home. 
The Tax Rate Statement has been amended to provide the required information.   


199 of 234







This page has been left blank







 


 


EXHIBIT C 


TAX RATE STATEMENT 


 


An election will be held within the boundaries of Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


("School District") on November 8, 2016 to authorize the sale of up to $68,000,000 in bonds 


to finance facilities as described in the proposition. If the bonds are approved, the School 


District expects to sell the bonds in multiple series. Principal and interest on the bonds will be 


payable from the proceeds of tax levies made upon the taxable property located within the 


School District. The following information is provided in compliance with Sections 9400-9404 


of the California Elections Code.  


1.  The best estimate of the tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this 


bond issue during the first fiscal year after the sale of the first series of bonds, based 


on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement is 


$.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2017-


18. 


2.  The best estimate of the tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this 


bond issue during the first fiscal year after the sale of the last series of bonds, based 


on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement is 


$.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2023-


24. 


3.  The best estimate of the highest tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund 


this bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing 


of this statement, is $.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation 


in fiscal year 2017-18. 


4.  The best estimate of the average tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund 


this bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing 


of this statement, is $.0278 per $100 ($27.81 per $100,000) of assessed valuation. 


5.  The best estimate of total debt service, including principal and interest, which would 


be required to be repaid if all the bonds are issued and sold is $115,225,300.   


Voters should note that the estimated tax rate is based on the ASSESSED VALUE of taxable 


property on the County of Santa Cruz official tax rolls, not on the property's market value. 


Property owners should consult their own property tax bills to determine their property's 


assessed value and any applicable tax exemptions. Attention of all voters is directed to the 


fact that the foregoing information is based upon the School District's projections and 


estimates only, which are not binding upon the School District. The actual tax rates, debt 


service and the years in which they will apply may vary from those presently estimated, due 


to variations from these estimates in the timing of bond sales, the amount of bonds sold and 


market interest rates at the time of each sale, and actual assessed valuations over the term 


of repayment of the bonds. The dates of sale and the amount of bonds sold at any given time 


will be determined by the School District based on need for construction funds and other 


factors. The actual interest rates at which the bonds will be sold will depend on the bond 


market at the time of each sale. Actual future assessed valuation will depend upon the amount 


and value of taxable property within the School District as determined by the County Assessor 


in the annual assessment and the equalization process. 


 


Signed: ________________________ 


  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


Dated:  July 27, 2016 


 


201 of 234







This page has been left blank







 


1 


7/19/16 


RESOLUTION #01-16-17 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


ORDERING A SCHOOL BOND ELECTION ON NOVEMBER 8, 2016 AND  


AUTHORIZING NECESSARY ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Santa Cruz City Elementary School 


District (“District”), within the County of Santa Cruz, California is authorized to order elections 


within the District and to designate the specifications thereof, pursuant to Sections 5304 and 


5322 of the California Education Code (“Education Code”); 


WHEREAS, the Board of the District is committed to maintaining the quality of 


education and ensuring all students have the same educational opportunities as others in the 


region; 


WHEREAS, the District must repair, construct, acquire or equip classrooms, sites, and 


facilities to make them safe and help ensure that all students have equal access to 21st century 


classrooms, labs and school facilities; 


WHEREAS, classrooms and educational facilities require updates for improved student 


learning in subjects like reading, math, science, arts and technology;  


WHEREAS, the Board believes it is a wise investment to protect the quality of our 


schools, the quality of life in our community and the value of our homes;  


WHEREAS, the District has prepared a Facility Master Plan and aligned it to the 


District’s educational goals;  


WHEREAS, the Board and District has solicited extensive stakeholder and community 


input on school priorities from parents, teachers, staff, the community and civic leaders;  


WHEREAS, because the State has not been funding school facilities improvements and 


passing this bond measure provides a guaranteed source of local funding to maintain and 


improve this community’s local school facilities; 


WHEREAS, every penny from this bond measure will benefit the local elementary 


schools and no funds can be taken away by the State or other school districts, and by law, no 


money can be used for administrator salaries or pensions; 


WHEREAS, the Board is specifically authorized to order elections for the purpose of 


submitting to the electors the question of whether bonds of the District shall be issued and 


sold for the purpose of raising money for the purposes hereinafter specified, pursuant to 


Section 15100 et seq. of the Education Code; 


WHEREAS, pursuant to section 18 of Article XVI and section 1 of Article XIII A of the 


California Constitution (also known as “Proposition 39”), and Section 15266 of the Education 


Code, school districts may seek approval of general obligation bonds and levy an ad valorem 


tax to repay those bonds upon a fifty-five percent (55%) vote of those voting on a proposition 


for that purpose, provided certain accountability measures are included in the proposition; 


203 of 234







 


2 


7/19/16 


WHEREAS, the Board deems it necessary and advisable to submit such a bond 


proposition to the electors to be approved by fifty-five percent (55%) of the votes cast; 


WHEREAS, such a bond election must be conducted concurrent with a statewide 


primary election, general election or special election, or at a regularly scheduled local election, 


as required by Section 15266 of the Education Code, and on November 8, 2016, a general 


election is scheduled to occur throughout the District; 


WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15270 of the Education Code, if the measure is 


approved by the voters, bonds may only be issued if the tax rate levied to meet the debt 


service requirements would not exceed thirty dollars ($30) per year per one hundred thousand 


dollars ($100,000) of taxable property when assessed valuation is projected by the District to 


increase in accordance with Article XIIIA of the California Constitution; the current estimated 


and projected tax rate within these limits is described in the Tax Rate Statement contained in 


Exhibit C hereto; 


WHEREAS, Section 9400 et seq. of the California Elections Code requires that a tax 


rate statement be contained in all official materials, including any ballot pamphlet prepared, 


sponsored or distributed by the District, relating to the election; 


WHEREAS, in the judgment of the Board, it is advisable to request that the Santa Cruz 


County Registrar of Voters (“County Registrar”) act as the election official and call an election 


and submit to the registered voters of the District the full ballot proposition as detailed below, 


in coordination with each other as necessary; 


WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of District staff that the District retain bond 


counsel and a financial advisor to assist the District with the process of calling a bond election 


and, if the bond election is successful, with the subsequent structuring and documenting of a 


bond issuance for the purposes set forth herein; and 


WHEREAS, the Board now desires to authorize the filing of a ballot argument in favor 


of the proposition to be submitted to the voters at the election. 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, determined and ordered by the Board of Trustees 


of the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District as follows: 


Section 1.  Specifications of Election Order.  Pursuant to Sections 5304, 5322, 


15100 et seq., and Section 15266 of the Education Code, an election shall be held within the 


District on November 8, 2016, for the purpose of submitting to the registered voters of the 


District the full ballot proposition contained in Exhibit B (“Full Ballot Text”), which Full Ballot 


Text is hereby approved.  The County Registrar shall provide for the performance of its duties 


in accordance with Education Code section 5303.   


Section 2.  Abbreviation of Proposition.  Pursuant to Section 13247 of the California 


Elections Code and Section 15122 of the Education Code, the Board hereby directs the County 


Registrar to use the abbreviation of the Full Ballot Text that is attached hereto as Exhibit A.   


Section 3.  Voter Pamphlet.  The County Registrar is hereby requested to reprint 


the Full Ballot Text in its entirety in the voter information pamphlet to be distributed to voters 


pursuant to Section 13307 of the Elections Code. In the event the Full Ballot Text is not 


reprinted in the voter information pamphlet in its entirety, the County Registrar is hereby 


requested to print, immediately below the impartial analysis of the bond proposition, in no 


less than 10-point boldface type, a legend substantially as follows: 


204 of 234







 


3 


7/19/16 


“The above statement is an impartial analysis of Measure ___. If 


you desire a copy of the measure, please call the Santa Cruz 


County Registrar of Voters at ___________ and a copy will be 


mailed at no cost to you.” 


Section 4.  Accountability Measures.  Pursuant to legal requirements, and as 


specified in the Full Ballot Text, the Board certifies that the District: 


(a) Has evaluated the facilities needs of the District and has evaluated safety, class 


size reduction and information technology needs in developing the Bond Project 


List contained in the Full Ballot Text; 


(b) Will establish an Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee to ensure that 


bond proceeds are expended only for the school facilities projects described in 


the Bond Project List, in accordance with Education Code section 15278 et seq.; 


(c) Will conduct or cause to be conducted an annual, independent performance 


audit to ensure that the bond proceeds have been expended only on the school 


facilities projects described in the Bond Project List; 


(d) Will conduct or cause to be conducted an annual independent financial audit of 


the bond proceeds until all of those proceeds have been spent for the school 


facilities projects described in the Bond Project List; and 


(e) Shall take all actions to establish an account in which proceeds of the sale of 


the bonds will be deposited, and to cause a report to be filed with the Board no 


later than each January 1 identifying proceeds received and expended in the 


past fiscal year and the status of any project funded or to be funded with bond 


proceeds.  The first report shall be due no later than January 1 of the first year 


after which bonds have been issued and proceeds spent. 


 


Section 5.   Required Vote. Pursuant to Section 18 of Article XVI and Section 1 of 


Article XIII A of the State Constitution, the above proposition shall become effective upon the 


affirmative vote of at least fifty-five percent (55%) of those voters voting on the proposition. 


Section 6.  Request to County Officers to Conduct Election/Cost of Election. The 


County Registrar is hereby requested, pursuant to section 5322 of the California Education 


Code, to take all steps to call and hold the election in accordance with law and these 


specifications.  The District will reimburse the Registrar and the County for costs associated 


with the election as required by law. 


Section 7.  Consolidation of Election and Canvass of Vote. 


(a) Pursuant to section 10403 and 10418 of the Elections Code, the election shall be 


consolidated with the election on November 8, 2016. 


(b) The Board of Supervisors of Santa Cruz County is authorized and requested to 


canvass the returns of the election, as necessary, pursuant to Section 10411 of the California 


Elections Code. 


Section 8.  Delivery of Order of Election to County Officers.  The Clerk of the Board 


is hereby directed to deliver or cause to be delivered, no later than August 12, 2016, (which 


date is 88 days prior to the date set for the election), one copy of this Resolution to the County 


205 of 234







 


4 


7/19/16 


Registrar with the completed Tax Rate Statement (in substantially the form attached hereto 


as Exhibit C), completed and signed by the Superintendent or his designee, and shall file a 


copy of this Resolution with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of Santa Cruz County. 


Section 9.  Ballot Arguments.  The members of the Board are hereby authorized to 


prepare and file with the County Registrar a ballot argument in favor of the proposition 


contained in Section 1 hereof, within the time established by the County Registrar. 


Section 10.   Intention to Reimburse.  The District may incur costs associated with 


bond-funded projects described in Exhibit B hereto prior to the issuance of bonds.  For 


purposes of establishing compliance with the requirements of Section 1.150-2 of the 


regulations of the U.S. Treasury Department, the Board hereby declares its official intent to 


use proceeds of the bond to reimburse itself for lawful expenditures on bond capital projects, 


up to a maximum principal amount of $68,000,000.   


Section 11.  Further Authorization.  The members of this Board, the Superintendent, 


and all other officers of the District are hereby authorized and directed, individually and 


collectively, to do any and all things that they deem necessary or advisable in order to 


effectuate the purposes of this Resolution, including modification of the Full Ballot Text, the 


ballot measure summary or Tax Rate Statement if he or she determines such modifications 


are necessary and in the District’s best interests.  Any such modifications shall be ratified 


thereafter by the Board. 


206 of 234







 


5 


7/19/16 


Section 12.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 


PASSED AND ADOPTED this day, July 27, 2016, by the following vote: 


AYES:   


NAYS:  


  


ABSTAIN:  


 


ABSENT:  


 


 


APPROVED: 


 


   


President of the Board of Trustees of the 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


 


Attest: 


 


   


Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


207 of 234







 


Exhibit A-1 


7/19/16 


EXHIBIT A 


 


SUMMARY OF BALLOT MEASURE 


 


 


To repair/upgrade neighborhood elementary school classrooms and facilities, including 


deteriorated roofs, plumbing, and electrical systems; remove hazardous materials;  renovate, 


construct/equip, acquire classrooms, facilities and technology infrastructure to support 


programs in reading, math, science, arts and technology; improve school safety/security; and 


replace outdated portables with modern classrooms; shall Santa Cruz City Elementary School 


District issue $68 million in bonds at legal interest rates, with independent citizen oversight, 


annual audits and all funds dedicated locally to Santa Cruz elementary schools?  


 


 


  Bonds – Yes _____    Bonds – No ___


208 of 234







 


Exhibit B-1 


7/19/16 


EXHIBIT B 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOND PROPOSITION 


FULL BALLOT TEXT 


 


By approval of this proposition by at least fifty-five percent (55%) of the registered voters 


voting thereon, the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District shall be authorized to issue 


and sell bonds of up to $68 million in aggregate principal amount to provide financing for the 


specific school facilities projects listed below in the Bond Project List, subject to all of the 


accountability safeguards specified herein.  


 


KEY FINDINGS 


The Santa Cruz City Elementary School District is committed to continuing a strong, high-


quality educational program for the students in all of its local public schools. 


The Santa Cruz City Elementary School District, in partnership with parents and community, 


strives to provide a safe and supportive environment where students develop a solid 


foundation to become productive, responsible citizens, and lifelong learners. To meet these 


goals, the District must provide students with safe, secure and clean facilities, and provide 


access to 21st century classrooms, technology and school facilities. 


Specifically, the Board of Trustees desires, among other projects, to: 


 Renovate or convert aging classrooms, buildings and interiors to accommodate 21st 


century learning methods; 


 Update classrooms, facilities and instructional technology systems; 


 Fix or replace deteriorating roofs, plumbing, electrical, lighting and HVAC systems; 


 Improve student safety and campus security systems; 


 Refurbish playfields and update playground equipment and surfacing; 


 Upgrade support facilities that maintain and enhance student learning and educational 


programs. 


 


ACCOUNTABILITY MEASURES 


The provisions in this section are included in this proposition in order that the voters and 


taxpayers of the District may be assured that their money will be spent to address specific 


facilities needs of the District, all in compliance with the requirements of Article XIII A, section 


1(b)(3) of the State Constitution, and the Strict Accountability in Local School Construction 


Bonds Act of 2000 (codified at Section 15264 et seq. of the California Education Code). 


Evaluation of Needs. The Board of Trustees has evaluated the facilities needs of the 


District, and has identified projects to finance from a local bond measure at this time. The 


Board of Trustees hereby certifies that it has evaluated safety, class size reduction and 


information technology needs in developing the Bond Project List. 


Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee. The Board of Trustees shall establish 


an independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee in accordance with Education Code sections 


15278-15282 and applicable Board policy, to ensure bond proceeds are expended only for the 


school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List.  The committee shall be established 


within sixty (60) days of the date when the Board of Trustees enters the results of the election 


in its official minutes. 


209 of 234







 


Exhibit B-2 


7/19/16 


Annual Performance Audit. The Board of Trustees shall conduct or cause to be 


conducted an annual, independent performance audit to ensure that the bond proceeds have 


been expended only on the school facilities projects described in the Bond Project List. 


Annual Financial Audit. The Board of Trustees shall conduct or cause to be 


conducted an annual, independent financial audit of the bond proceeds until all of those 


proceeds have been spent for the school facilities projects described in the Bond Project List. 


Annual Report to Board.  Upon approval of this measure and the sale of any bonds 


approved, the Board of Trustees shall take actions necessary to establish an account in which 


proceeds of the sale of bonds will be deposited. As long as any proceeds of the bonds remain 


unexpended, the Superintendent shall cause a report to be filed with the Board of Trustees 


no later than January 1 of each year, commencing on the first January 1 after bonds have 


been issued and proceeds spent, stating (1) the amount of bond proceeds received and 


expended in the past fiscal year, and (2) the status of any project funded or to be funded 


from bond proceeds.  The report may be incorporated into the annual budget, annual financial 


report, or other appropriate routine report to the Board. 


BOND PROJECT LIST 


This Bond Project List, which is an integral part of this proposition, describes the specific 


projects the District proposes to finance with proceeds of the bonds.  


Proceeds from the sale of bonds authorized by this measure shall be used only for the 


construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of school facilities on the Bond 


Project List, including the furnishing and equipping of said school facilities, or the acquisition 


or lease of real property for said school facilities, and not for any other purpose, including 


teacher and administrator salaries and other school operating expenses. 


In order to meet all identified facilities needs, the District intends to complete projects using 


a combination of funding sources.  These sources may include joint-use funds, development 


impact fees, state funds (if available), and other available funds.  The District will pursue state 


matching funds if and when they become available, and if received, they will be used for and 


mainly applied to projects on the Bond Project List or other high priority capital outlay 


expenditures as permitted in Education Code section 17070.63(c).  No project is dependent 


on the receipt of state funding for implementation.  


Projects listed below may be completed at any and all schools, sites and facilities, including 


support facilities and other District-owned properties, where such project is determined 


necessary, including without limitation: 


 Bay View Elementary 


 DeLaveaga Elementary 


 Gault Elementary 


 Westlake Elementary 


 Branciforte Small Schools 


 Natural Bridges Campus 


 


210 of 234







 


Exhibit B-3 


7/19/16 


The bond measure will fund renovations and repairs to keep facilities safe, clean and 


accessible; upgrade facilities to support 21st Century teaching and learning methods, as 


follows:   


 Repair or replace old roofing, outdated and inefficient electrical and plumbing 


systems; HVAC (ventilation) and LED lighting. 


 Renovate or reconstruct aging classrooms; add and equip new classrooms to 


support 21st Century teaching and learning methods. 


 Remove hazardous materials like asbestos and lead paint from older school 


facilities. 


 Improve ADA access and education facilities for students with disabilities and 


special medical needs. 


 Modernize classrooms and facilities to support student learning and equip with 


new 21st Century flexible furniture; 


 Improve technology infrastructure in order to enhance student learning. 


 Improve student safety and campus security systems, including security 


lighting, security cameras, emergency communications systems, smoke 


detectors, fire alarms, and sprinklers. 


 Repair, improve or replace physical education spaces to enhance student 


education, community and co-curricular events. 


 Renovate or construct and equip student support spaces such as multipurpose 


rooms, libraries, worn-out playground equipment and fitness rooms; 


 Improve campus safety and traffic circulation, including upgrading parking lots 


and/or providing additional school drop-off areas; 


 Replace portable classrooms and childcare buildings with new modern 


permanent classrooms. 


 Renovate school and office interiors and create distinct pre-kindergarten and 


transitional kindergarten spaces and classrooms; 


 Update or replace landscaping, refurbish playfields, surfacing and irrigation 


systems. 


 Install new District-wide phone system; 


 Install or acquire energy management/solar energy systems.  


Listed projects, repairs, improvements, rehabilitation projects and upgrades will be completed 


only as feasible, and the listing of projects does not imply a particular prioritization among 


such improvements.  Listed projects may be completed at any and all District schools, sites 


and education buildings where such project is determined necessary, and not all projects will 


be completed at every site.  Decisions regarding the scope, timing, prioritization or other 


facets of project implementation will be made solely by the Board of Trustees by subsequent 


211 of 234







 


Exhibit B-4 


7/19/16 


action.  Where terms such as “renovate,” “update,” and “improve” are used in the Bond 


Project List, the Board of Trustees shall determine the best method for accomplishing the 


project’s objective.  For any listed project involving renovation or modernization of a building 


or the major portion of a building, the District may proceed with new replacement construction 


instead (including any necessary demolition), if the District determines that replacement and 


new construction is more practical than renovation, considering the building’s age, condition, 


expected remaining life, comparative cost, and other relevant factors. In addition, where 


feasible, projects may be completed in partnership with other agencies on a joint use basis 


using bond proceeds. 


 


Each project is assumed to include its share of costs of bond issuance, architectural, 


engineering, and similar planning costs, construction management, bond project staff and 


consultants, staff development and training expenses associated with learning construction 


techniques and approaches, new bond-funded equipment and systems, and a customary 


contingency for unforeseen design and construction costs.  In addition to the projects listed 


above, the Bond Project List also includes payment of the costs of preparation of all facilities 


planning and project implementation studies, feasibility and assessment reviews, master 


planning, environmental studies, permit and inspection fees, and housing and relocation costs 


for dislocated programs or activities caused or necessitated by construction projects.     


 


The final cost of each project will be determined as plans are finalized and projects are 


completed.  Based on the final costs of each project, certain of the projects described above 


may be delayed or may not be completed.  Necessary site preparation/grading/restoration 


may occur in connection with new construction, modernization, renovation or remodeling, 


including ingress and egress, removing, replacing or installing irrigation, utility lines, trees 


and landscaping, relocating fire access roads, and acquiring any necessary easements, leases, 


licenses, or rights of way to the property. 


 


ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS 


 


No Administrator Salaries. Proceeds from the sale of Bonds authorized by this 


proposition shall be used only for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or 


replacement of school facilities on the Bond Project List, including the furnishing and equipping 


of said school facilities, or the acquisition or lease of real property for said school facilities, 


and not for any other purpose, including teacher and administrator salaries and other school 


operating expenses. 


 


Single Purpose. All of the purposes enumerated in this proposition shall be united 


and voted upon as one single proposition, pursuant to Section 15100 of the California 


Education Code, and all the enumerated purposes shall constitute the specific single purpose 


of the bonds and proceeds of the bonds shall be spent only for such purpose. 


 


Other Terms of the Bonds. The bonds may be issued and sold in several series, and 


in accordance with a financing plan determined by the Board of Trustees pursuant to 


requirements of law.  When sold, the bonds shall bear interest at an annual rate not exceeding 


the statutory maximum and with a maximum term not exceeding the statutory maximum, 


provided that the weighted average maturity of bonds sold will not exceed one hundred twenty 


percent (120%) of the average useful life of the projects being financed or as otherwise 


provided by state or federal tax law.  Bond funds may be used to reimburse the District for 


Bond Project list expenditures incurred prior to the election and bond issuance, in accordance 


with federal tax law. 


212 of 234







 


Exhibit C-1 


7/19/16 


EXHIBIT C 


TAX RATE STATEMENT 


 


An election will be held within the boundaries of Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


("School District") on November 8, 2016 to authorize the sale of up to $68,000,000 in bonds 


to finance facilities as described in the proposition. If the bonds are approved, the School 


District expects to sell the bonds in multiple series. Principal and interest on the bonds will be 


payable from the proceeds of tax levies made upon the taxable property located within the 


School District. The following information is provided in compliance with Sections 9400-9404 


of the California Elections Code.  


1.  The best estimate of the tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this 


bond issue during the first fiscal year after the sale of the first series of bonds, based 


on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement is 


$.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2017-18. 


2.  The best estimate of the tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this 


bond issue during the first fiscal year after the sale of the last series of bonds, based 


on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement is 


$.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2023-24. 


3.  The best estimate of the highest tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund 


this bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing 


of this statement, is $.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in 


fiscal year 2017-18. 


4.  The best estimate of the average tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund 


this bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing 


of this statement, is $.0278 per $100 ($27.81 per $100,000) of assessed valuation. 


5.  The best estimate of total debt service, including principal and interest, which would 


be required to be repaid if all the bonds are issued and sold is $115,225,300.   


Voters should note that the estimated tax rate is based on the ASSESSED VALUE of taxable 


property on the County of Santa Cruz official tax rolls, not on the property's market value. 


Property owners should consult their own property tax bills to determine their property's 


assessed value and any applicable tax exemptions. Attention of all voters is directed to the 


fact that the foregoing information is based upon the School District's projections and 


estimates only, which are not binding upon the School District. The actual tax rates, debt 


service and the years in which they will apply may vary from those presently estimated, due 


to variations from these estimates in the timing of bond sales, the amount of bonds sold and 


market interest rates at the time of each sale, and actual assessed valuations over the term 


of repayment of the bonds. The dates of sale and the amount of bonds sold at any given time 


will be determined by the School District based on need for construction funds and other 


factors. The actual interest rates at which the bonds will be sold will depend on the bond 


market at the time of each sale. Actual future assessed valuation will depend upon the amount 


and value of taxable property within the School District as determined by the County Assessor 
in the annual assessment and the equalization process. 


 


Signed: ________________________ 


  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


Dated:  July 27, 2016 


213 of 234







This page has been left blank







                                                                                             AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 02-16-17 Calling for SCHSD Bond Measure for 


November 8, 2016 Ballot (Revised Agenda Item 8.3.2) 
 
MEETING DATE: July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution 02-16-17 calling for SCHSD Measure, including Exhibit C (Tax Rate 
Statement) as revised. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
After the posting of the agenda, a formatting error was discovered in Exhibit C (Tax Rate 
Statement) to Resolution 02-16-17 regarding the way that proposed tax rates were 
being expressed.  It is required that a Tax Rate Statement show the taxpayer cost of a 
bond measure as cents per each $100 of assessed value of a home.  The original version 
displayed the anticipated cost in dollars per each $100,000 of assessed value of a home. 
The Tax Rate Statement has been amended to provide the required information.   


215 of 234







This page has been left blank







 


 


EXHIBIT C 


TAX RATE STATEMENT 


 


An election will be held within the boundaries of Santa Cruz City High School District ("School 


District") on November 8, 2016 to authorize the sale of up to $140,000,000 in bonds to 


finance facilities as described in the proposition. If the bonds are approved, the School District 


expects to sell the bonds in multiple series. Principal and interest on the bonds will be payable 


from the proceeds of tax levies made upon the taxable property located within the School 


District. The following information is provided in compliance with Sections 9400-9404 of the 


California Elections Code.  


1.  The best estimate of the tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this 


bond issue during the first fiscal year after the sale of the first series of bonds, based 


on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement, is 


$.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2017-


18. 


2.  The best estimate of the tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this 


bond issue during the first fiscal year after the sale of the last series of bonds, based 


on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement, is 


$.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2023-


24. 


3.  The best estimate of the highest tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund 


this bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing 


of this statement, is $.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation 


in fiscal year 2017-18. 


4. The best estimate of the average tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund 


this bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing 


of this statement, is $.0282 per $100 ($28.21 per $100,000) of assessed valuation. 


5.  The best estimate of total debt service, including principal and interest, which would 


be required to be repaid if all the bonds are issued and sold is $233,968,400.  


Voters should note that the estimated tax rate is based on the ASSESSED VALUE of taxable 


property on the County of Santa Cruz official tax rolls, not on the property's market value. 


Property owners should consult their own property tax bills to determine their property's 


assessed value and any applicable tax exemptions. Attention of all voters is directed to the 


fact that the foregoing information is based upon the School District's projections and 


estimates only, which are not binding upon the School District. The actual tax rates, debt 


service and the years in which they will apply may vary from those presently estimated, due 


to variations from these estimates in the timing of bond sales, the amount of bonds sold and 


market interest rates at the time of each sale, and actual assessed valuations over the term 


of repayment of the bonds. The dates of sale and the amount of bonds sold at any given time 


will be determined by the School District based on need for construction funds and other 


factors. The actual interest rates at which the bonds will be sold will depend on the bond 


market at the time of each sale. Actual future assessed valuation will depend upon the amount 


and value of taxable property within the School District as determined by the County Assessor 


in the annual assessment and the equalization process. 


Signed: ________________________ 


Kris Munro, Superintendent 


Dated:  July 27, 2016 


 


217 of 234







This page has been left blank







 


1 


7/19/16 


RESOLUTION #02-16-17 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


ORDERING A SCHOOL BOND ELECTION ON NOVEMBER 8, 2016 AND  


AUTHORIZING NECESSARY ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Santa Cruz City High School District 


(“District”), within the County of Santa Cruz, California is authorized to order elections within 


the District and to designate the specifications thereof, pursuant to Sections 5304 and 5322 


of the California Education Code (“Education Code”); 


WHEREAS, the Board of the District is committed to maintaining the quality of 


education and ensuring all students have the same educational opportunities as others in the 


region; 


WHEREAS, the District must repair, construct, acquire or equip classrooms, sites, and 


facilities to make them safe and help ensure that all students have equal access to 21st century 


classrooms, labs and school facilities; 


WHEREAS, classrooms and educational facilities require updates for improved student 


learning in subjects like math, science, engineering, English, social studies, visual/performing 


arts, technology, and skilled trades;  


WHEREAS, the Board believes it is a wise investment to protect the quality of our 


schools, the quality of life in our community and the value of our homes;  


WHEREAS, the District is completing a Facility Master Plan to be aligned to the District’s 


educational goals;  


WHEREAS, the Board and District have solicited extensive stakeholder and community 


input on school priorities from parents, teachers, staff, the community and civic leaders;  


WHEREAS, because the State has not been funding school facilities improvements and 


passing this bond measure provides a guaranteed source of local funding to maintain and 


improve this community’s local school facilities; 


WHEREAS, every penny from this bond measure will benefit the local middle and high 


schools and no funds can be taken away by the State or other school districts, and by law, no 


money can be used for administrator salaries or pensions; 


WHEREAS, the Board is specifically authorized to order elections for the purpose of 


submitting to the electors the question of whether bonds of the District shall be issued and 


sold for the purpose of raising money for the purposes hereinafter specified, pursuant to 


Section 15100 et seq. of the Education Code; 


WHEREAS, pursuant to section 18 of Article XVI and section 1 of Article XIII A of the 


California Constitution (also known as “Proposition 39”), and Section 15266 of the Education 


Code, school districts may seek approval of general obligation bonds and levy an ad valorem 


tax to repay those bonds upon a fifty-five percent (55%) vote of those voting on a proposition 


for that purpose, provided certain accountability measures are included in the proposition; 


219 of 234







 


2 


7/19/16 


WHEREAS, the Board deems it necessary and advisable to submit such a bond 


proposition to the electors to be approved by fifty-five percent (55%) of the votes cast; 


WHEREAS, such a bond election must be conducted concurrent with a statewide 


primary election, general election or special election, or at a regularly scheduled local election, 


as required by Section 15266 of the Education Code, and on November 8, 2016, a general 


election is scheduled to occur throughout the District; 


WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15270 of the Education Code, if the measure is 


approved by the voters, bonds may only be issued if the tax rate levied to meet the debt 


service requirements would not exceed thirty dollars ($30) per year per one hundred thousand 


dollars ($100,000) of taxable property when assessed valuation is projected by the District to 


increase in accordance with Article XIIIA of the California Constitution; the current estimated 


and projected tax rate within these limits is described in the Tax Rate Statement contained in 


Exhibit C hereto; 


WHEREAS, Section 9400 et seq. of the California Elections Code requires that a tax 


rate statement be contained in all official materials, including any ballot pamphlet prepared, 


sponsored or distributed by the District, relating to the election; 


WHEREAS, in the judgment of the Board, it is advisable to request that the Santa Cruz 


County Registrar of Voters (“County Registrar”) act as the election official and call an election 


and submit to the registered voters of the District the full ballot proposition as detailed below, 


in coordination with each other as necessary; 


WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of District staff that the District retain bond 


counsel and a financial advisor to assist the District with the process of calling a bond election 


and, if the bond election is successful, with the subsequent structuring and documenting of a 


bond issuance for the purposes set forth herein; and 


WHEREAS, the Board now desires to authorize the filing of a ballot argument in favor 


of the proposition to be submitted to the voters at the election. 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, determined and ordered by the Board of Trustees 


of the Santa Cruz High School District as follows: 


Section 1.  Specifications of Election Order.  Pursuant to Sections 5304, 5322, 


15100 et seq., and Section 15266 of the Education Code, an election shall be held within the 


District on November 8, 2016, for the purpose of submitting to the registered voters of the 


District the full ballot proposition contained in Exhibit B (“Full Ballot Text”), which Full Ballot 


Text is hereby approved.  The County Registrar shall provide for the performance of its duties 


in accordance with Education Code section 5303.   


Section 2.  Abbreviation of Proposition.  Pursuant to Section 13247 of the California 


Elections Code and Section 15122 of the Education Code, the Board hereby directs the County 


Registrar to use the abbreviation of the Full Ballot Text that is attached hereto as Exhibit A.   


Section 3.  Voter Pamphlet.  The County Registrar is hereby requested to reprint 


the Full Ballot Text in its entirety in the voter information pamphlet to be distributed to voters 


pursuant to Section 13307 of the Elections Code. In the event the Full Ballot Text is not 


reprinted in the voter information pamphlet in its entirety, the County Registrar is hereby 


requested to print, immediately below the impartial analysis of the bond proposition, in no 


less than 10-point boldface type, a legend substantially as follows: 


220 of 234







 


3 


7/19/16 


“The above statement is an impartial analysis of Measure ___. If 


you desire a copy of the measure, please call the Santa Cruz 


County Registrar of Voters at ___________ and a copy will be 


mailed at no cost to you.” 


Section 4.  Accountability Measures.  Pursuant to legal requirements, and as 


specified in the Full Ballot Text, the Board certifies that the District: 


(a) Has evaluated the facilities needs of the District and has evaluated safety, class 


size reduction and information technology needs in developing the Bond Project 


List contained in the Full Ballot Text; 


(b) Will establish an Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee to ensure that 


bond proceeds are expended only for the school facilities projects described in 


the Bond Project List, in accordance with Education Code section 15278 et seq.; 


(c) Will conduct or cause to be conducted an annual, independent performance 


audit to ensure that the bond proceeds have been expended only on the school 


facilities projects described in the Bond Project List; 


(d) Will conduct or cause to be conducted an annual independent financial audit of 


the bond proceeds until all of those proceeds have been spent for the school 


facilities projects described in the Bond Project List; and 


(e) Shall take all actions to establish an account in which proceeds of the sale of 


the bonds will be deposited, and to cause a report to be filed with the Board no 


later than each January 1 identifying proceeds received and expended in the 


past fiscal year and the status of any project funded or to be funded with bond 


proceeds.  The first report shall be due no later than January 1 of the first year 


after which bonds have been issued and proceeds spent. 


 


Section 5.   Required Vote. Pursuant to Section 18 of Article XVI and Section 1 of 


Article XIII A of the State Constitution, the above proposition shall become effective upon the 


affirmative vote of at least fifty-five percent (55%) of those voters voting on the proposition. 


Section 6.  Request to County Officers to Conduct Election/Cost of Election. The 


County Registrar is hereby requested, pursuant to section 5322 of the California Education 


Code, to take all steps to call and hold the election in accordance with law and these 


specifications.  The District will reimburse the Registrar and the County for costs associated 


with the election as required by law. 


Section 7.  Consolidation of Election and Canvass of Vote. 


(a) Pursuant to section 10403 and 10418 of the Elections Code, the election shall be 


consolidated with the election on November 8, 2016. 


(b) The Board of Supervisors of Santa Cruz County is authorized and requested to 


canvass the returns of the election, as necessary, pursuant to Section 10411 of the California 


Elections Code. 


Section 8.  Delivery of Order of Election to County Officers.  The Clerk of the Board 


is hereby directed to deliver or cause to be delivered, no later than August 12, 2016, (which 


date is 88 days prior to the date set for the election), one copy of this Resolution to the County 


221 of 234







 


4 


7/19/16 


Registrar with the completed Tax Rate Statement (in substantially the form attached hereto 


as Exhibit C), completed and signed by the Superintendent or her designee, and shall file a 


copy of this Resolution with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of Santa Cruz County. 


Section 9.  Ballot Arguments.  The members of the Board are hereby authorized to 


prepare and file with the County Registrar a ballot argument in favor of the proposition 


contained in Section 1 hereof, within the time established by the County Registrar. 


Section 10.   Intention to Reimburse.  The District may incur costs associated with 


bond-funded projects described in Exhibit B hereto prior to the issuance of bonds.  For 


purposes of establishing compliance with the requirements of Section 1.150-2 of the 


regulations of the U.S. Treasury Department, the Board hereby declares its official intent to 


use proceeds of the bond to reimburse itself for lawful expenditures on bond capital projects, 


up to a maximum principal amount of $140,000,000.   


Section 11.  Further Authorization.  The members of this Board, the Superintendent, 


and all other officers of the District are hereby authorized and directed, individually and 


collectively, to do any and all things that they deem necessary or advisable in order to 


effectuate the purposes of this Resolution, including modification of the Full Ballot Text, the 


ballot measure summary or Tax Rate Statement if he or she determines such modifications 


are necessary and in the District’s best interests.  Any such modifications shall be ratified 


thereafter by the Board. 


222 of 234







 


5 


7/19/16 


Section 12.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 


PASSED AND ADOPTED this day, July 27, 2016, by the following vote: 


AYES:   


NAYS: 


ABSTAIN: 


ABSENT: 


APPROVED: 


 


   


President of the Board of Trustees of the 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


 


Attest: 


 


   


Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


223 of 234







 


Exhibit A-1 


7/19/16 


EXHIBIT A 


 


SUMMARY OF BALLOT MEASURE 


 


 


To upgrade local middle and high school classrooms, science labs, career training facilities, 


and technology infrastructure to support student achievement in math, science, engineering, 


English, social studies, visual/performing arts, technology, and skilled trades; acquire, 


renovate, construct/equip classrooms, sites/facilities; and improve school safety, security and 


disabled access; shall Santa Cruz City High School District issue $140 million in bonds at legal 


interest rates, with independent citizen oversight, annual audits, and all funds benefitting 


local middle and high schools. 


 


 


 Bonds – Yes____      Bonds – No ___ 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 


224 of 234







 


Exhibit B-1 


7/19/16 


EXHIBIT B 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT BOND PROPOSITION 


FULL BALLOT TEXT 


 


By approval of this proposition by at least fifty-five percent (55%) of the registered voters 


voting thereon, the Santa Cruz City High School District shall be authorized to issue and sell 


bonds of up to $140 million in aggregate principal amount to provide financing for the specific 


school facilities projects listed below in the Bond Project List, subject to all of the 


accountability safeguards specified herein.  


 


KEY FINDINGS 


The Santa Cruz City High School District is committed to continuing a strong, high-quality 


educational program for the students in all of its local public schools. 


The Santa Cruz City High School District, in partnership with parents and community, strives 


to provide a safe and supportive environment where students develop a solid foundation to 


become productive, responsible citizens, and lifelong learners. To meet these goals, the 


District must provide students with safe, secure and clean facilities, and provide access to 


21st century classrooms, technology and school facilities. 


Specifically, the Board of Trustees desires, among other projects, to: 


 Renovate or convert aging classrooms, buildings and interiors to accommodate 21st 


century learning methods and support high quality instruction in reading, math, 


science, engineering, arts and technology in middle/high school;  


 Provide classrooms and labs for career technical education courses to better prepare 


students for college and high-demand careers – especially in fields like health sciences, 


engineering and skilled trades  


 Update classrooms, science labs, career-training facilities and technology 


infrastructure; 


 Improve student safety, campus security, and access for disabled students; 


 Renovate, construct, acquire and equip classrooms, sites, facilities and equipment; 


 Upgrade support facilities that maintain and enhance student learning and educational 


programs. 


 


ACCOUNTABILITY MEASURES 


The provisions in this section are included in this proposition in order that the voters and 


taxpayers of the District may be assured that their money will be spent to address specific 


facilities needs of the District, all in compliance with the requirements of Article XIII A, section 


1(b)(3) of the State Constitution, and the Strict Accountability in Local School Construction 


Bonds Act of 2000 (codified at Section 15264 et seq. of the California Education Code). 


Evaluation of Needs. The Board of Trustees has evaluated the facilities needs of the 


District, and has identified projects to finance from a local bond measure at this time. The 


Board of Trustees hereby certifies that it has evaluated safety, class size reduction and 


information technology needs in developing the Bond Project List. 


Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee. The Board of Trustees shall establish 


an independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee in accordance with Education Code sections 


15278-15282 and applicable Board policy, to ensure bond proceeds are expended only for the 


school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List.  The committee shall be established 


225 of 234







 


Exhibit B-2 


7/19/16 


within sixty (60) days of the date when the Board of Trustees enters the results of the election 


in its official minutes. 


Annual Performance Audit. The Board of Trustees shall conduct or cause to be 


conducted an annual, independent performance audit to ensure that the bond proceeds have 


been expended only on the school facilities projects described in the Bond Project List. 


Annual Financial Audit. The Board of Trustees shall conduct or cause to be 


conducted an annual, independent financial audit of the bond proceeds until all of those 


proceeds have been spent for the school facilities projects described in the Bond Project List. 


Annual Report to Board.   Upon approval of this measure and the sale of any bonds 


approved, the Board of Trustees shall take actions necessary to establish an account in which 


proceeds of the sale of bonds will be deposited. As long as any proceeds of the bonds remain 


unexpended, the Superintendent shall cause a report to be filed with the Board of Trustees 


no later than January 1 of each year, commencing on the first January 1 after bonds have 


been issued and proceeds spent, stating (1) the amount of bond proceeds received and 


expended in the past fiscal year, and (2) the status of any project funded or to be funded 


from bond proceeds.  The report may be incorporated into the annual budget, annual financial 


report, or other appropriate routine report to the Board. 


BOND PROJECT LIST 


This Bond Project List, which is an integral part of this proposition, describes the specific 


projects the District proposes to finance with proceeds of the bonds.  


Proceeds from the sale of bonds authorized by this measure shall be used only for the 


construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of school facilities on the Bond 


Project List, including the furnishing and equipping of said school facilities, or the acquisition 


or lease of real property for said school facilities, and not for any other purpose, including 


teacher and administrator salaries and other school operating expenses. 


In order to meet all identified facilities needs, the District intends to complete projects using 


a combination of funding sources.  These sources may include joint-use funds, development 


impact fees, state funds (if available), and other available funds.  The District will pursue state 


matching funds if and when they become available, and if received, they will be used for and 


mainly applied to projects on the Bond Project List or other high priority capital outlay 


expenditures as permitted in Education Code section 17070.63(c).  No project is dependent 


on the receipt of state funding for implementation.  


Projects listed below may be completed at any and all schools, sites and facilities, including 


support facilities and other District-owned properties, where such project is determined 


necessary, including without limitation: 


 Harbor High School 


 Santa Cruz High School 


 Soquel High School 


 Branciforte Middle School 


 Mission Hill Middle School 


 LaFonda Campus 


 313 Swift Street Site 


 


Specific projects to be funded by the bond measure include, without limitation, the following: 


226 of 234







 


Exhibit B-3 


7/19/16 


I. REPAIR & RENOVATION PROJECTS TO KEEP MIDDLE & HIGH SCHOOL 


EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES SAFE, CLEAN AND IN GOOD CONDITION 


 Repair and renovate aging, outdated classrooms, labs, libraries and school 


facilities to keep them in good working condition; 


 Repair or replace old, outdated, and inefficient electrical, plumbing, heating, 


lighting and ventilation systems; 


 Repair, renovate and/or add restrooms; 


 Repair or replace deteriorating roofs, doors and windows and replace exterior 


and interior finishes; 


 Replace aging portable classrooms with new permanent classrooms. 


 Repair, renovate or add visual and performing arts spaces, including 


improvements to multi-purpose rooms; 


 Repair, upgrade, or install campus safety and security systems; 


 Improve traffic circulation/flow and vehicle/pedestrian safety on and around 


school campuses, including upgrading or providing additional school drop-off 


areas and parking lots; 


 Address ADA-compliant access and paths of travel to ensure safe access for 


disabled students; 


 Update, equip, and/or acquire facilities that support student learning; 


 Repair, improve or replace physical education spaces to enhance student 


education, community and co-curricular events. 


 Add shade canopies and water efficient landscaping to create student outdoor 


spaces; 


 Refresh or replace landscaping and irrigation systems; improve campus quads, 


athletic facilities and fields to enhance campus curb appeal; 


 Install energy efficiency improvements and equipment;  


 Install new district wide phone system. 


II. TECHOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE AND MODERNIZATION PROJECTS FOR 21ST 


CENTURY TEACHING & LEARNING IN MIDDLE & HIGH SCHOOLS  


 Upgrade District technology infrastructure to enhance student learning;  


 Upgrade and equip classrooms, science labs, computer labs, libraries and 


buildings to support 21st Century teaching and learning; 


 Renovate, replace, upgrade, acquire, install and integrate electrical (including 


wiring and related infrastructure for modern technology) and data systems, 


equipment, power sources and supplies and related technology infrastructure. 


227 of 234







 


Exhibit B-4 


7/19/16 


 Renovate, reconfigure and/or upgrade school facilities as needed to install or 


accommodate new technology and equipment. 


 Equip classrooms with new 21st Century flexible furniture; 


III. EDUCATIONAL FACILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS TO SUPPORT COLLEGE 


AND CAREER READINESS 


 Renovate classrooms, labs and equipment for advanced math, science, 


engineering, arts and technology instruction to meet rising college/university 


admission requirements. 


 


 Repair, renovate and upgrade classrooms and labs for career technical 


education courses to better prepare students for college and high-demand 


careers – especially in fields like health sciences, engineering and skilled trades.  


 


Listed projects, repairs, improvements, rehabilitation projects and upgrades will be completed 


only as feasible, and the listing of projects does not imply a particular prioritization among 


such improvements.  Listed projects may be completed at any and all District schools, sites 


and education buildings where such project is determined necessary, and not all projects will 


be completed at every site.  Decisions regarding the scope, timing, prioritization or other 


facets of project implementation will be made solely by the Board of Trustees by subsequent 


action.  Where terms such as “renovate,” “update,” and “improve” are used in the Bond 


Project List, the Board of Trustees shall determine the best method for accomplishing the 


project’s objective.  For any listed project involving renovation or modernization of a building 


or the major portion of a building, the District may proceed with new replacement construction 


instead (including any necessary demolition), if the District determines that replacement and 


new construction is more practical than renovation, considering the building’s age, condition, 


expected remaining life, comparative cost, and other relevant factors.  In addition, where 


feasible, projects may be completed in partnership with other agencies on a joint use basis 


using bond proceeds. 


Each project is assumed to include its share of costs of bond issuance, architectural, 


engineering, and similar planning costs, construction management, bond project staff and 


consultants, staff development and training expenses associated with learning construction 


techniques and approaches, new bond-funded equipment and systems, and a customary 


contingency for unforeseen design and construction costs.  In addition to the projects listed 


above, the Bond Project List also includes payment of the costs of preparation of all facilities 


planning and project implementation studies, feasibility and assessment reviews, master 


planning, environmental studies, permit and inspection fees, and housing construction and 


relocation costs for dislocated programs or activities caused or necessitated by construction 


projects.     


 


The final cost of each project will be determined as plans are finalized and projects are 


completed.  Based on the final costs of each project, certain of the projects described above 


may be delayed or may not be completed.  Necessary site preparation/grading/restoration 


may occur in connection with new construction, modernization, renovation or remodeling, 


including ingress and egress, removing, replacing or installing irrigation, utility lines, trees 


and landscaping, relocating fire access roads, and acquiring any necessary easements, leases, 


licenses, or rights of way to the property. 


 


228 of 234







 


Exhibit B-5 


7/19/16 


ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS 


 


No Administrator Salaries. Proceeds from the sale of Bonds authorized by this 


proposition shall be used only for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or 


replacement of school facilities on the Bond Project List, including the furnishing and equipping 


of said school facilities, or the acquisition or lease of real property for said school facilities, 


and not for any other purpose, including teacher and administrator salaries and other school 


operating expenses. 


 


Single Purpose. All of the purposes enumerated in this proposition shall be united 


and voted upon as one single proposition, pursuant to Section 15100 of the California 


Education Code, and all the enumerated purposes shall constitute the specific single purpose 


of the bonds and proceeds of the bonds shall be spent only for such purpose. 


 


Other Terms of the Bonds. The bonds may be issued and sold in several series, and 


in accordance with a financing plan determined by the Board of Trustees pursuant to 


requirements of law.  When sold, the bonds shall bear interest at an annual rate not exceeding 


the statutory maximum and with a maximum term not exceeding the statutory maximum, 


provided that the weighted average maturity of bonds sold will not exceed one hundred twenty 


percent (120%) of the average useful life of the projects being financed or as otherwise 


provided by state or federal tax law.  Bond funds may be used to reimburse the District for 


Bond Project list expenditures incurred prior to the election and bond issuance, in accordance 


with federal tax law. 


229 of 234







 


Exhibit C-1 


7/19/16 


EXHIBIT C 


TAX RATE STATEMENT 


 


An election will be held within the boundaries of Santa Cruz City High School District ("School 


District") on November 8, 2016 to authorize the sale of up to $140,000,000 in bonds to 


finance facilities as described in the proposition. If the bonds are approved, the School District 


expects to sell the bonds in multiple series. Principal and interest on the bonds will be payable 


from the proceeds of tax levies made upon the taxable property located within the School 


District. The following information is provided in compliance with Sections 9400-9404 of the 


California Elections Code.  


1.  The best estimate of the tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this 


bond issue during the first fiscal year after the sale of the first series of bonds, based 


on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement, is 


$.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2017-18. 


2.  The best estimate of the tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this 


bond issue during the first fiscal year after the sale of the last series of bonds, based 


on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement, is 


$.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2023-24. 


3.  The best estimate of the highest tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund 


this bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing 


of this statement, is $.0295 per $100 ($29.50 per $100,000) of assessed valuation in 


fiscal year 2017-18. 


4. The best estimate of the average tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund 


this bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing 


of this statement, is $.0282 per $100 ($28.21 per $100,000) of assessed valuation. 


5.  The best estimate of total debt service, including principal and interest, which would 


be required to be repaid if all the bonds are issued and sold is $233,968,400.  


Voters should note that the estimated tax rate is based on the ASSESSED VALUE of taxable 


property on the County of Santa Cruz official tax rolls, not on the property's market value. 


Property owners should consult their own property tax bills to determine their property's 


assessed value and any applicable tax exemptions. Attention of all voters is directed to the 


fact that the foregoing information is based upon the School District's projections and 


estimates only, which are not binding upon the School District. The actual tax rates, debt 


service and the years in which they will apply may vary from those presently estimated, due 


to variations from these estimates in the timing of bond sales, the amount of bonds sold and 


market interest rates at the time of each sale, and actual assessed valuations over the term 


of repayment of the bonds. The dates of sale and the amount of bonds sold at any given time 


will be determined by the School District based on need for construction funds and other 


factors. The actual interest rates at which the bonds will be sold will depend on the bond 


market at the time of each sale. Actual future assessed valuation will depend upon the amount 


and value of taxable property within the School District as determined by the County Assessor 
in the annual assessment and the equalization process. 


Signed: ________________________ 


Kris Munro, Superintendent 


Dated:  July 27, 2016 


230 of 234







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Superintendent’s Contract   
 
MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Action as appropriate to extend the Superintendent’s employment contract. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The Superintendent’s contract currently expires on June 30, 2018.  This contract addendum 
extends the Superintendent's contract term to June 30, 2019.  The addendum also limits "non-
work" days that can be accumulated during a work year and aligns the buyout clause with 
current legislation. 
 


231 of 234







This page has been left blank







ADDENDUM TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 


 


This is an addendum ("Addendum") to the Employment Agreement between the Governing Board of the Santa 


Cruz City Schools ("Board" or "District") and Kristin Munro ("Superintendent"), dated April 16, 2015 


("Agreement").  The Board and the Superintendent are collectively referred to herein as the "Parties." 


 


To this end, the Parties hereby mutually agree to modify the terms of the Agreement as follows: 


 


1. Consistent with Section 1 of the Agreement, as Superintendent received a Satisfactory evaluation from the 


Board for the 2015-2016 work year, the Agreement term is hereby extended by one (1) additional year.  


Accordingly, the term shall be through June 30, 2019, unless terminated earlier or extended as pursuant to the 


terms of the Agreement or as required by law.  


 


2. Section 3.2 of the Agreement shall be revised as follows: 


 


3.2 (Work Days – Paid Vacation Days) 


 


Superintendent’s work year shall be 224 days. Superintendent shall be entitled to 23 days of vacation, non-


work time, each year without loss of compensation.  These “non-work” days shall be identified at the 


beginning of each work year and shall not be accumulated from year to year.  At the conclusion of each year 


of the Agreement, any unused “non-work” days/vacation time up to a maximum of ten (10) days, shall be 


paid to Superintendent at Superintendent's then existing daily rate of pay. 


 


3. In order to ensure compliance with AB 215 and its enacted revisions to Government Code section 53260, 


Section 7.3 of the Agreement shall be revised as follows: 


 


7.3 (Termination Without Cause/Buyout) 


 


Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Board, without cause, in its sole discretion, shall 


have the option to unilaterally terminate this Agreement upon the provision of written notice of such 


termination to the Superintendent.  If the Board elects the option to terminate this Agreement without cause, 


then Superintendent shall receive Superintendent's regular Superintendent's salary for the remainder of the 


Term, or twelve (12) months, whichever is less, and shall additionally be entitled to the health insurance 


benefits Superintendent has elected for the same period of time.  Such termination payments shall be paid on 


the same installment basis as the Superintendent's current salary unless both parties have mutually agreed to 


another form of compensation. 


 


It is hereby agreed.   


 


_____________________________ _____________________________ 


Kristin Munro Alisun Thompson, Board President 


Superintendent Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


_______________________ _______________________ 


Date Date 


 


Date of Board Approval: __________________________ 


233 of 234







This page has been left blank





		Agenda 7-27-16 Final Rev2

		Cvr IDT Hearing Student 1

		Cvr IDT Hearing Student 2

		Minutes 6-15-16 Reviewed

		Minutes 6-22-16 Reviewed

		Cover Item 8.1.1 - Certificated Personnel Items

		Attachment Item 8.1.1 - Certificated Personnel Items.doc

		Cover Item 8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Actions

		Attachment Item 8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Actions

		Purchase Orders & Bids cover

		Purchase Orders Over $2500 list

		PO/REQ

		Purchase Orders Over $2500 Sp Ed list

		PO/REQ

		Vendor warrants cover

		Vendor Warrants list

		Budget transfers cover

		Budget transfers June 2016

		Cvr Out of State Field Trip 8.1.6

		Williams 4TH Quarterly cover

		Williams Report 4th Quarter

		Rev Salary Sched Classified 2016-17 cover

		Classified Salary Schedules 1617

		Rev Salary Sched Confidential 1617 cover

		Confidential Salary Schedules 1617

		surplus cover

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

		AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property

		FROM:    Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

		THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent

		RECOMMENDATION:

		BACKGROUND:

		Surplus B40SS typewriter

		SITE: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS

		Surplus elem math texts

		SITE: ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS/CURRICULUM

		Surplus SHS French texts

		SITE: SOQUEL HIGH/CURRICULUM

		Surplus dlv computers

		SITE: DELAVEAGA ELEMENTARY

		Contracts cover

		Agreement - Teter LLP

		CSA - Jerene Lacey

		Agreement Granite Rock  cover

		Agreement Graniterock

		Agreement School Svces of CA

		CSA Keifer Taylor - Harbor

		CSA Keifer Taylor - SCHS

		Agreement Pediatric Therapy Center Cover

		Agreement Pediatric Therapy Center

		1. Parties and Date.

		2. This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 24th day of August, 2016, by and between  Santa Cruz City Schools ("District") and Pediatric Therapy Center ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually ...

		3. Recitals.

		3.1  Consultant. Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the plans of District.

		3.2  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to render services as a Speech/Language Pathologist who will provide speech/language therapy and related duties pursuant to federal and state law and District policies (the "Project").



		4. Terms.

		4.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term.

		(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describe...



		4.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from August 24, 2016 through June 30, 2017, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the...

		4.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf...

		If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance Program ("LCP"), as applicable.

		(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and shall be the property of District.

		(c) Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be submitted to applicable regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be submitted to the District.

		(d) Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work authorization for the Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate Consultant's duties outlined herein.

		(e) Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other staff at all reasonable times.

		(f) Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of C...

		(g) Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services, and shall give all notice...

		(h) Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance provisions, unless one or more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing.

		(i) Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all insurance required under this Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any su...

		(ii) Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the pe...

		(1) Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: In...

		(2) Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a g...

		(3) Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies:

		a. General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or operations ...

		b. Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, o...

		c. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the ins...

		d. Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-consultants and subcontractors shall procure and maintain, for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance with limits discussed in this Se...



		(4) All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt...



		(iii) Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection a...

		(iv) Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, all insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in Californ...

		(v) Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insu...



		(i) Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws,...

		(j) Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to facilitate all contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District may, at its sole discretion, retain third party inspection servic...



		4.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of ...

		(b) Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District.

		(c) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Ag...

		(d) Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services which are determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not r...



		4.5  Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such records shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a represent...

		4.6  General Provisions.

		(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b) Termination of Agreement.

		(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date ...

		(ii) Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Section, District may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, programming source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant...

		(iii) Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may determine appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated.



		(c) Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

		(d) Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation if mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall be subject to the mutual agreement of the Parties.

		(e) Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.

		(i) All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic media and any materials and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations, prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to thi...

		(ii) All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such other agency or entity as directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately upon completion of the term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Shou...



		(f) Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and re...

		(g) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all ...

		(h) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(i) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californi...

		(j) Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement.

		(k) District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to employ other consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the exclusive consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement,...

		(l) Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(m) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing signed by the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education. No waiver, alternation or modifi...

		(n) Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not b...

		(o) Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved against any party on the premise that it or its attorne...

		(p) Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside activities or interests that conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt disclosure is required if the activity or interest is related, directly or i...

		(q) Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  ...





		(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		NPA Agreement ABRITE Cover

		NPA Contract Maria Ballard cover

		NPA Contract Trumpet Cover

		NPS Contract Rebekah Childrens Services - Phoenix Cover

		NPS Contract -Bridge School Cover

		NPS Contract ElevationsRTC7Stars  Cover

		Cvr REVISED Resolution 01-16-17 SCESD Bond Measure for November 2016

		REVISED EXHIBIT C.Tax Rate Statement.for ESD Resolution

		REVISED Reso.01-16-17.Call Bond Election.SCESD.Nov 2016

		Cvr REVISED Resolution 02-16-17 SCHSD Bond Measure for November 2016

		REVISED EXHIBIT C.Tax Rate Statement.for HSD Resolution

		REVISED Reso.02-16-17.Call Bond Election.SCHSD.Nov 2016

		Cvr Supt Contract

		KM Contract Addendum to 7.27.16 Board Meeting








